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OUR MISSION 75 &t

The Group aims to maintain and enhance its position

as a leading media sales company in the Greater China
region. In order to fulfill this mission, RoadShow
capitalises on a vibrant advertising market that consists
of passengers who use public transit vehicles as well as
pedestrians traversing transit vehicle routes, selling and
marketing its MMOB business advertising spaces in Hong
Kong and offering value added media sales, products
and services at competitive prices.
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In addition, the Group selectively pursues profitable opportunities in the Greater China region and in other
countries to maximise the value of services provided to our customers and to maintain a stable revenue source

to the Group.

The Group aims to aggressively build, consolidate and enhance its reputation by ensuring and strengthening
stakeholders’ understanding of, and confidence in its long-term strategic plans and developments. At the same
time, we endeavour to improve the quality of our services to meet the needs and expectations of public transport

operators and users in the Greater China region.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS B & @& &

ForThe Year Ended 31 December
HE+-_A=+—HLLFE

Unit
B 2006
Total revenue HK$ million
ONE AEBET 353.4
Profit before taxation HKS$ million
B 35 B &2 7 BERETT 61.7
Profit attributable to equity shareholders HK$ million
P& ER P& 1 &2 A BEBET 30.8
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation expenses
("EBITDA") HK$ million
HEME  HE - FEREHERAFE ([EBITDA]) =R 99.5
Basic earnings per share HK cents
BRERER 78 W 3.09
Proposed final dividend per share HK cents
BRREFRRARE kAl 3.09
Proposed special dividend per share HK cents
BRKRESREKRE 78 Al -
Total equity attributable to equity shareholders HK$ million
MR B R AR =R 8578
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MAJOR ACHIEVEMENTS £= B X 5t

2007

RoadShow received the Caring Company Award

organised by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service
for six consecutive years from 2002 to 2007 and received ~ Ca&lngcompany

the “5 Years Plus Logo” in recognition of its sustainable T
commitment in good corporate citizenship with an extra effort. RoadShow continues
to support many charities and not-for-profit organisations through the publication of
community service messages and charity appeals on its Multi-media On-board (MMOB)
system.

NoBB-FZ-B+E R IBEEF  FECEAHARE A GREN
IR EFEPlusEBR | A% UEBHAERANCEAREATERLZE N - BNA
BEERRE NS B RS R N BB REEARES USRS RERES
F e

RoadShow rcceived the Bronze Award for Non-Traditional Annual Report,
Bronze Award for Written Text and Honors Award for Cover Photo/Design in
the International Academy Awards of Annual Reports Competition 2007. The
worldwide competition is hosted annually by the New York-based MerComm Inc.,
and is the world’s largest and most prestigious awards event honouring excellence in
annual reports.

Eﬁ MBr=-—=2tsEEEH Y E(ntenatonal Academy Awards of Annual Reports
Competition 2007) F EB [F —BRUE BRI FHR AR | HR [ XFIWEEULHAREER
SPIREBAB=ZEAR SEBERULETF —EHERAL MerComm Inc. 2% - I H 2
PIHREARBERRRENKE  FURE L KEZFER -
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT E£E #H &

RoadShow’s overall performance in 2007 remained steady.
In general, the results reflected our continuing prudent and
focused expansion strategy in both Hong Kong and the
mainland of China.

REZZLF BABEEXRBADNARE -REMS @ ~5H
BEAEEERTERNMBFEMBINBERRE  NEERXE -
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (continued) /& & (&)

In Hong Kong, the Group entered into a new MMOB Licence Agreement with KMB, and was granted an
exclusive licence to conduct MMOB business on KMB public transit vehicles. In so doing, we were able to
secure our core business and further sustain our competitive advantage in the out-of-home media market,
thereby ensuring a stable revenue source to the Group and reducing potential competition in the near future.
Furthermore, with the extension of the MMOB network to New World First Bus public transit vehicles,
RoadShow is now a dominant player in the franchised bus advertising market. WWe now have approximately 4,800
public transit vehicles equipped with the MMOB system with a reach of 4 million audience daily. This proprietary
system, combined with passenger shelter advertising spaces and bus body advertising, provides a powerful
platform for advertisers to reach Hong Kong consumers with their product and brand messages.

In mainland China, a deemed disposal profit of approximately HK$10.2 million was gained from the capital
injection by an international investor into the associate of the Group. The Group will continue to look for new
investment opportunities and will only invest in profitable projects with strong potential that can contribute to the
Group's results.

The Group stresses the importance of international standards of corporate governance and maintains
high transparency in the management and operation of all aspects of the business. On 8 March 2006, we
implemented the revised RoadShow Code on Corporate Governance, which incorporated and complied with all
the relevant requirements of the Listing Rules.

RESULTS FOR THE YEAR

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group reported total operating revenue of HK$181.4 million,
representing a 29.8% decrease compared with the previous year. On the other hand, net profit attributable to
shareholders was HK$49.6 million for the year, representing a 61.2% increase over the previous year.

DIVIDENDS

The Directors recommend the payment of dividends of HK8.88 cents per share including a final dividend of
HK5.00 cents per share (2006: HK3.09 cents per share) and a special dividend of HK3.88 cents per share (2006:
HK$NIl per share) for the year ended 31 December 2007.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (continued) & /& & (&)

PROSPECTS

Economic growth in Hong Kong and mainland China is forecast to continue in 2008. In Hong Kong, the recent
rapid development in sectors such as financial industries, new local infrastructure projects as well as the
relaxation of PRC travel restrictions will continue to boost the local economy and sustain steady growth. The
robust performance of the Hong Kong stock and property markets and the lowering of interest rates will also
result in continuing high consumer expenditure, which in turn will lead to an increase in advertising spending.

In mainland China, the gross domestic product growth rate grew by 11.4% last year, which was the fifth
successive year of double-digit growth. Total advertising spending in mainland China has also been growing at
double-digit rates since the early 1990s and this is expected to continue in the foreseeable future. The 2008
Olympic Games in Beijing, the 2010 World Expo in Shanghai and the 2010 Asian Games in Guangzhou will all
contribute to the growth in advertising and media sales business in mainland China.

Against this background of robust growth, we will continue to expand our customer base by selling the benefits
of our MMOB platform to more advertisers to promote their products and services. We will also continue to
develop more creative avenues in both Hong Kong and mainland China to capitalise on opportunities to increase
our revenue.

Despite this positive outlook, there are challenges ahead. The subprime crisis in the United States and the
tightening of macro-economic control measures in mainland China will have certain impacts on the local
economy. We shall continue to adopt a prudent and conservative approach to our business to prevent these
uncertainties from bringing substantial negative effects to our operations in both Hong Kong and mainland China.

In order to maintain our business momentum, we will provide more value-added sales services to our customers
to encourage advertisers to increase their spending with us, thereby maintaining our market share. We wiill
enhance the contents of our MMOB programmes for the benefit of our transit vehicle passengers and we will
continue to work closely with advertisers and advertising agencies to maximise the impact of their promotional
campaigns.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (continued) /& & (&)

LONG TERM STRATEGY

The RoadShow Group will strive to expand its Hong Kong operations in line with the growth of both the economy
and the advertising market in general. As more advertisers take advantage of MMOB, it will become a regular
medium for their products and for brand promotions that are aimed at people travelling in transit vehicles.

The Mainland China operations will also continue to be an important factor in our business strategy, albeit within
a prudent framework. We will only expand our media sales business on the mainland when we are convinced
that the investment will provide a reasonable return. Within this guiding principle, we will explore investment
opportunities that complement RoadShow's existing businesses. To enhance our media assets on the mainland,
we will invest in projects and/or companies with long-term and exclusive advertising rights that can contribute to
the Group's results. The expansion and investment plans of the Group will be financed by its internal reserves.

RoadShow will maintain a stable dividend policy for our investors and continue to adhere to the principles of
good corporate governance and transparency.

OUR PEOPLE

The Board would like to thank all our employees for their dedication and invaluable contributions to the business
during the year. We know that RoadShow's success is dependent on our experienced and professional staff. We
look forward to their continuing support for the success of our business as we move forward.

DIRECTORS

My special thanks go to the Audit Committee, chaired by Dr Eric Li Ka Cheung, with Mr Michael Wong Yick-kam,
Dr Carlye Wai-Ling Tsui and Mr Hui Ki On as members, for their painstaking and professional work during the
year.

| would also like to express my sincere appreciation and thanks to my fellow directors, in particular the Group
Managing Director, Ms Winnie Ng, for their support and contributions toward the successful performance of the
Group.

John CHAN Cho Chak

Chairman
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GROUP MANAGING DIRECTOR’S REPORT B ESHAKLERSE

RoadShow registered a profit attributable to shareholders of
HK$49.6 million in 2007, representing an increase of 61% over
the previous year. The Group has a strong financial position,
with HK$644.0 million being registered in cash and bank
balances (including pledged bank deposits). RoadShow will
continue to consolidate its media assets in mainland China and
will strive to look for new potential investments/projects and/or
companies that provide a reasonable return.

BABER-ZZLFRERREIRFE%49,600,0007T @ A
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GROUP MANAGING DIRECTOR’S REPORT (continued) & EEFHE KB WS (F)

HONG KONG OPERATIONS

During the year, the Group entered into a new MMOB Licence Agreement with KMB and was granted a five-year
exclusive licence to conduct MMOB business on KMB public transit vehicles. This agreement further secured
our market share as well as our leading position in the out-of-home media market. We are now a dominant player
in the franchised bus advertising market with a total of approximately 4,800 transit vehicles from Kowloon Motor
Bus, Citybus, New World First Bus and public light buses now broadcasting RoadShow’s MMOB programmes
with a daily audience of close to four million passengers. This powerful and attractive advertising medium has
more than 1,000 advertisers in Hong Kong including a large number of repeat customers. In addition, media
sales management and administrative services operations continue to be benefited from the existing contracts.
However, the renewal of certain agreements are still under negotiation and no renewed agreements have yet
been made.

MAINLAND CHINA OPERATIONS

In 2001, the Group entered into a joint venture with Daye, owned by the influential newspaper “People’s
Daily” . This joint venture is one of the few nationwide television programme production and media service
organisations in Mainland China and has an advertising network that spans over 200 cities in the PRC. During
the year, we completed the subscription agreement entered into with Cross Marketing arvato services GmbH
(the “Investor”), a corporation indirectly owned and controlled by Bertelsmann Aktiengesellschaft, in which the
investor agreed to subscribe for 16.5% equity interest in the enlarged registered capital of the associate. The
Group's equity interest in the associate has been diluted from 49.0% to 40.9%, resulting in a gain on deemed
disposal of HK$10,243,000. The introduction of a strategic partner, together with our wholly-owned media sales
company in Beijing, makes us confident of our ability to capitalise on the opportunities presented by the 2008
Beijing Olympic Games, the 2010 World Expo in Shanghai, the 2010 Asian Games in Guangzhou and other events
as they arise.

ENHANCING MMOB

In a competitive and fast moving business environment, RoadShow is aware of the need to plan pro-actively
for the future and to enhance its products and services in response to customers’ evolving needs. In 2007,
we continued to strengthen the content of our MMOB programmes and to produce attractive, diversified
programmes to stimulate and maintain passenger and advertiser interest. For example, we organised a special
event “RoadShow Celebration of the 10th Anniversary of the Establishment of HKSAR Special Event”, as
well as “RoadShow Music Award” for the third consecutive year. Both of these initiatives received excellent
responses. At the same time, we were also conscious of our social responsibilities and broadcast various special
programmes to communicate healthy and positive messages to our passengers. We believe our commitment
to this kind of programme will attract advertisers with similar beliefs and make our programmes richer and more
diversified.
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GROUP MANAGING DIRECTOR’S REPORT (continued) & E & F@BEEBHRE (&)

STRENGTHENING RELATIONSHIPS

Nothing is more important to us in the provision of excellent, world-quality services than developing strong
relationships with stakeholders.

During the year, through our MMOB iClub, we continued to provide additional services for our public transit
vehicle passengers. The Group’s development of this interactive platform between advertisers and passengers,
particularly youthful consumers, resulted in more than 315,000 members having registered by the end of 2007
Through the short message service (“SMS") of mobile phones, members can participate in different activities
like auctions, quiz games and mobile phone wallpaper and ring-tone downloads. Furthermore, MMOB iClub
hosted special events such as the RoadShow 2007 Music Awards and the RoadShow Live Concert for our
members.

To gain mutual trust and satisfaction from our advertisers is another of our major priorities. In 2007, the Group
placed strong emphasis on after sales services, such as discussing and providing feedback on the results of the
implementation of individual advertising plans. We also focused on producing tailo-made sales packages and on
creative ideas for launching innovative advertising campaigns.

RoadShow is strongly committed to the community. During the year, we continued to produce promotional
advertisements for approved charitable organisations and to support various community events. For the sixth
consecutive year, we received the Caring Company Award organised by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service
for our on-going efforts in caring for the community and our commitment to good corporate citizenship.
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GROUP MANAGING DIRECTOR’S REPORT (continued) & EEFHE KB oS (F)

LOOKING FORWARD

Since we are a dominant player in the franchised bus advertising market, RoadShow will look for other
opportunities in Hong Kong such as diversifing our MMOB business on platforms other than buses. In addition,
the Group will also try to explore other business opportunities beyond the scope of the MMOB services thus far
provided.

By contrast, mainland China will be RoadShow's major area of growth in the future. By establishing our first CEPA
subsidiary in Beijing, we aim to expand RoadShow's media sales business on the mainland and to strengthen
awareness of the RoadShow brand across the region. Nevertheless, we are still considering different strategies
due to the intense competition in the PRC advertising and media sales markets. In the meantime, we will look for
new investment opportunities.

RoadShow will leverage on its experience and the management skills it has acquired to expand its operations
in line with the Group's strategy. We will also continue to operate within an environment of strong corporate
governance in all aspects of the Group.

OUR PEOPLE

Our people are the cornerstone of our success. As at 31 December 2007, RoadShow had 50 staff members
in Hong Kong and 21 staff members in our mainland China subsidiaries. The Group offers comprehensive and
competitive remuneration packages to all employees and a performance bonus scheme to its senior staff based
on achievement of business objectives. We also have a sales commission scheme for our sales team based on
the achievement of advertising revenue targets. The Group has adopted a provident fund scheme for its Hong
Kong employees as required under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance and has participated in
employee pension schemes organised and governed by local governments for its employees on the mainland.

We care for our employees with good reason. None of our achievements would have been possible without their
hard work and dedication. We look forward to the continuation of our productive relationship with them as we
work together to create value for our stakeholders.

Winnie NG

Group Managing Director
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW Bl EE

Bus Body Promotions

BtEEESE

TV Programmes Produced

SUENERE B
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Innovative Bus Shelter in Hong Kong
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW (continued) 270 E (4)

MMOB BUSINESS

The Group’'s MMOB business involves installing, operating and maintaining equipment and LCD units in transit
vehicles for the transmission of tailormade programmes and advertisements, sourcing programme content and
marketing, and selling advertising on the MMOB system.

The MMOB system has almost 20,000 LCD monitors in transit vehicles and telecasts a vast variety of
programmes and advertisements to passengers daily. To date, approximately 4,800 transit vehicles from Kowloon
Motor Bus, Citybus, New World First Bus and public light buses have been equipped with MMOB, reaching an
audience of close to four million every day.

The MMOB system is an attractive medium for advertisers because of its ability to reach such a large daily
audience.
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW (continued) 27 [01EE (4)

MEDIA SALES AND SERVICES

MMOB can support any type of major outdoor advertising campaign. The Group continues to expand its
customer base and enjoys a high percentage of repeat customers. Our customers include all major advertisers
in Hong Kong including advertising agencies and companies in the cosmetics, pharmaceutical, electronics,
telecommunications, food and beverage, jewellery, leisure, media, finance, banking, insurance, retail, education,
household, clothing, liquor, skincare, health food, fithess and real estate sectors. We will continue to enlarge our
customer base in 2008.

In addition to offering tailor-made sales packages to suit advertisers with diverse campaign objectives and
budgets, the Group provides value-added services. To increase media sales, the Group employs various
techniques to encourage customers to commit to advertising bookings, including discounts, bonus spots and
special advertising packages for long-term commitments.
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW (continued) 2 7= /g8 (%)

PROGRAMMING

MMOB programming contents are specifically tailored to hold the interest of transit vehicle passengers. The
contents include RoadShow Live Concert, the annual Music Award show and music videos, RoadShow Mega
Movie and other movie trailers, drama series, animation, travelogues, interactive games on iClub and the
Ringtone download service. The Group also offers infotainment programmes including civic affairs information,
community service messages, crime prevention tips, gourmet guides, health education, sports and recreation,
news and financial updates, economic reviews and celebrity interviews. Our MMOB programmes have attracted
much attention from transit vehicle passengers due to their creative, unique, informative and entertaining
contents.

During 2007, RoadShow introduced a number of special programmes, which included the following:

— To celebrate the 10th anniversary of the establishment of the HKSAR, RoadShow organize a special event
“RoadShow Celebration of the 10th Anniversary of The Establishment of HKSAR Special Event” and
produced a series of special programming on “China Q&A" , “Children born on July 1st” , “Views on HK

Prosperity” etc.

— To enable our audiences and commuters to enrich their daily life with the pleasure of learning hobbies so as to
enhance their lifestyle, a series of enrichment programmes “Enrichment Programme Special” was produced,
with various topics such as pet-keeping of fish, cats and dogs, know-how on ceramics, floral design, the
health effects of hiking, toys & models collection etc.

— With the goal of promoting a healthy, positive lifestyle and attitude, RoadShow launched an info-programme
namely “Keep-Fit” providing health tips and DIY exercises for the community.

— To enhance our audience’s knowledge of the motherland and to broaden their civic education, RoadShow
launched a National Day special programme “China Blooming” to provide information on cultural and

economic aspects of the country to our audience.
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PROGRAMMING (continued)

— To promote and support the music industry, RoadShow organised an Annual Music Award, which took place
in January 2008.

At the same time, RoadShow continued to support and participate in various charity and community activities.
These included the following:

— To help the people of Hong Kong understand more about the needs of the community and to recognise the
contribution of Non-Government Organisations (NGOs), RoadShow, collaborating with the Hong Kong Council
of Social Service, Hong Kong Baptist University and 10 other NGOs, initiated a cross-section community
activity called “Caring for Hong Kong”

— To recognise a group of magicians who integrate magic into social services and community help at all levels,
RoadShow supported the 5th Hong Kong Magic Festival, inviting the audience to share their sense of joy and
happiness.

— To participate in and support charity, RoadShow aired charity appeals from about 160 organisations during
the year, including Flag Day organisers, the Heep Hong Society, Oxfam Hong Kong, the Community Chest,
UNICEF, World Vision, the Hong Kong Red Cross, the Agency for Volunteer Service, the Senior Citizen Home
Safety Association and many others.

Following the growth in popularity of the Short Message Service (“SMS") provided by telecom companies,
RoadShow launched iClub in 2003, which provides an interactive platform for both advertisers and passengers.
As at 31 December 2007 iClub had over 315,000 members who participated in our daily quiz games and enjoyed
special offers.

The Group will continue to enrich and diversify its programme contents by drawing upon more regional and
local content suppliers and introducing more interactive games to members of iClub. We will also offer special
feature programmes and participate as a media partner in various concerts, movie productions and other events.
The Group will continue to devote more resources to in-house production and focus on enriching and upgrading
content to generate greater interest in our programmes.
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MAINLAND CHINA

In mainland China, GDP growth and total advertising spending are both forecast to continue growing at double-
digit rates into the foreseeable future. The 2008 Olympic Games in Beijing, the 2010 World Expo in Shanghai and
the 2010 Asian Games in Guangzhou are expected to be major growth drivers for the advertising and media sales
business.

THE GROUP AND THE COMMUNITY

For six consecutive years, RoadShow has received the Caring Company Award from the Hong Kong Council
of Social Service. The Group continuously supports many charities and non-profit organisations through the
dissemination of community service messages and charity appeals on MMOB. The Group also participates in
various charity and fund-raising events and encourages its employees to participate in the Dress Special Day
organised by the Community Chest. The Group will continue to support civic education by producing informative
and educational programmes for our transit vehicle passengers.

PEOPLE

People are our greatest asset and the key to our business success. The Group is committed to nuturing a culture
across the whole organisation that allows employees to feel a sense of belonging and that they are valued and
appreciated. The Group promotes teamwork and continuously seeks to improve our work processes. We offer
an equitable and competitive remuneration and benefits package to all employees. The Group also provides
our people with the necessary tools, training, support and infrastructure to be highly effective and productive
members of the Company.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW B&f % [E1

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS The Group generates its operating revenue from the following geographical locations:

§ AEBNLEERENTHE
MR 2007 2006
For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLEE Share of an Share of an
Group associate Total associate Total
E—E FE {5 — A
rEH Bt & D A Gt N et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2007 2006 BT BETT BETR ok BETT BETL
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT Segment revenue hEE ¥
Total revenue Hong Kong 5 129,976 - 129,976 138,143 - 138,143
WA Mainland China R B A 4,292 142,368 146,660 38,342 95,035 133,377
323,726 353,416 Total w@at 134,268 142,368 276,636 176,485 95,035 271,520
. Segment results A X
Total operating expenses
4 4 25 FR 48 5E Hong Kong 5% 8,484 - 8,484 7753 - 7753
Mainland China B K BE (723) 12,538 11,815 36,806 6,387 43,193
143,033 2 0r2 Total Wt 7761 12,538 20,299 44,559 6,387 50,946
Unallocated operating RFDELE
Profit attributable to income and expenses AR B 30,564 (250)
equity shareholders Finance costs W5 E A (1,706) (1,631)
BR 3R FE 4L 2 A Gain on disposal of subsidiaries  H & [t B 2~ 7 4 28 - 12,677
Gain on deemed disposal of BEHE —HBE AR 10.243 _
49,620 30,781 partial interest in an associate AR T WS ¢
Income tax Fr18 %t (2,003) (7.353)
Basic earnings per share Profit for the year AEE AT 57,397 54,389
(in Hong Kong cents)
EREXREFR CGEEL) Attributable to: EiEmT
Equity shareholders of A=
4.98 3.09 the Company AR AR 49,620 30,781
Minority interests DHIR R R 7777 23,608

57,397 54,389
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RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group reported total revenue of HK$323.7 million, representing
a 8.4% decrease over the previous year; total revenue included the Group's turnover, share of an associate’s
turnover, gain on disposal of media assets, other revenue and other net income. The Group recorded a profit
attributable to shareholders of HK$49.6 million in 2007 as compared to HK$30.8 million in 2006. The profit derived
from its Hong Kong operations and Mainland China operations was HK$25.6 million (2006: HK$7.3 million) and
HK$24.0 million (2006: HK$23.5 million) respectively. The Group continues to maintain a strong financial position
with bank deposits and cash balances (including pledged bank deposits) amounting to HK$644.0 million as at 31
December 2007.

OPERATING REVENUE

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group reported a total revenue of HK$323.7 million. The total revenue
was derived principally from our media sales business as operated in both Hong Kong and Mainland China,
with each accounting for approximately 40% and 45% respectively of the total revenue for the year ended 31
December 2007 The revenue generated from our Hong Kong media sales business decreased from HK$138.1
million to HK$130.0 million while that from the Mainland China media sales business increased from HK$133.4
million to HK$146.7 million, representing a decrease of 6% and an increase of 10%, respectively compared
with the previous year. The decrease in revenue in Hong Kong was mainly due to the intense competition in the
outdoor media market while the increase in Mainland China is contributed from the expansion and the rapid
growth in the industry of the Group’s associate.

OPERATING EXPENSES

The Group's operating expenses decreased by HK$71.1 million from HK$214.1 million to HK$143.0 million.
The decrease in operating expenses was mainly due to the reduction in operating expenses of HK$40.7 million
attributed to the Group's subsidiaries disposed in 2006. In addition, depreciation and amortisation expenses,
impairment loss on fixed assets and impairment loss on goodwill had also been reduced by HK$13.1 million,
HK$5.0 million and HK$12.5 million respectively.
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DIVIDENDS

The Directors recommend the payment of dividends of HK8.88 cents per share including a final dividend of
HK5.00 cents per share (2006: HK3.09 cents per share) and a special dividend of HK3.88 cents per share (2006:
HK$Nil per share) for the year ended 31 December 2007. This represents a pay-out ratio of 1778% of the current
year'’s profit.

CASH FLOW

In 2007, the cash generated from the operations of the Group was HK$66.4 million (2006: HK$97.2 million).
Payment for capital expenditure in 2007 amounted to HK$0.1 million (2006: HK$2.9 million). The consolidated
cash flow statement of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007 is set out on pages 76 to 77 of this
Annual Report.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

Bank deposits and cash balances as at 31 December 2007 amounted to HK$644.0 million (2006: HK$622.1
million).

At 31 December 2007 the Group had a secured bank loan amounting to HK$38.0 million (2006: HK$38.0 million),
which is repayable within one year. The gearing ratio, representing the ratio of bank borrowings to the total share
capital and reserves of the Group was 4.3% at 31 December 2007 (2006: 4.4%).

At 31 December 2007, the Group had net current assets of HK$583.8 million (2006: HK$585.8 million) and total
assets of HK$994.7 million (2006: HK$963.5 million).

The Group's cash needs are primarily for working capital and to support its media sales business. At 31
December 2007, the Group had banking facilities totalling HK$50.0 million (2006: HK$50.0 million). The Group is
confident that sufficient funds are maintained to meet the funding requirements for potential business expansion
and development in the near future.
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CHARGE ON ASSETS

Bank deposits of HK$38.0 million (2006: HK$39.5 million) were pledged to secure the Group's bank loan.

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN EXCHANGE RATES AND RELATED
HEDGES

The Group’s monetary assets, loans and transactions are principally denominated in Hong Kong Dollars, US
Dollars and Renminbi. During the year, there was no material fluctuation in the exchange rates of Hong Kong
Dollars and US Dollars. The appreciation in the current value of the Renminbi contributed positively to the
Group's bottom line. The Group did not engage in any derivatives activities and did not commit to any financial
instruments to hedge its balance sheet exposure in 2007. At 31 December 2007, the proceeds from the Global
Offering and the exercise of an overallotment option by the underwriters on 18 July 2001, which had not been
utilised, were placed into bank deposits.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditures incurred by the Group during 2007 amounted to HK$0.1 million (2006: HK$2.9 million). The
breakdown of capital expenditures incurred is shown in notes 14 and 15 of the financial statements on pages 107
to 110 of this Annual Report.

Capital commitments outstanding and not provided for in the financial statements of the Group as at 31
December 2007 amounted to HK$173.0 million (2006: HK$195.9 million), which is mainly for the upgrade of the

existing MMOB system for the MMOB business. The commitments are to be financed by bank borrowings and/
or internal resources of the Group.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2007 the Group had no material contingent liabilities.
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ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND POLICIES

The financial statements set out on pages 68 to 144 have been prepared in accordance with the applicable
disclosure requirements of the Listing Rules, all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

At 31 December 2007, the Group had 50 full-time employees in Hong Kong and 21 full-time employees in
Mainland China. The Group has adopted a share option scheme, details of which are contained in the paragraph
headed “Share option scheme” as described on page 61 of this Annual Report.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS BEXZ
For the year ended 31 December 2007 the Group entered into the following continuing connected transactions, AREBEHEZE-_ZTLF T A=+ —HLEFEMETHNSEH
details of which are set out below: EXZHWFEBEOAT :

Cap amount
approved by the

independent
shareholders
BB YRR E
e LR
Name of connected parties Nature of transaction HK$°000 HK$’000
BMEALRRE REME BT T BT T
(1) The Kowloon Motor Bus Royalty fee payable by Bus Focus Limited (“Bus Focus”) (Note 2) to KMB in connection 4,635 10,800
Company (1933) Limited (Note 1) with the provision of media sales services for transit vehicle shelters owned by KMB
hEEEX(—hA==)8RAA F Bus Focus Limited ([ Bus Focus |) (A7 2) st R NEHAEN EES Wiz 5 TR M EEHE R
(MtaF1) BRNE X ERNE
(2) JCDecauxTexon Limited Management fee payable by Bus Focus to JCDecaux Texon in connection with the 7276 17,300
(Note 3) (1 #£3) provision of media sales services for transit vehicle shelters owned by KMB
FA Bus Focus 3t & VBB ¥ A &) & 38 B 9 k B = 12 {1 15 88 §5 & AR 7% (M JCDecaux Texon X -
EERE
(3) KMB Public Bus Services Service fee payable by KMBPBS to RoadShow Media Limited in connection with the 15,164 20,000
Holdings Limited (Note 4) (Kf7t4) provision of media sales management and administrative services by RoadShow Media

Limited in relation to advertising spaces located at the exterior panels of the bus bodies
of KMB's transit vehicles

F1 KMBPBS 3t RoadShow Media Limited 73 /L B 2@ B & [ + = 5 4B R L & & 5 G112 4 5K 42
55 B 12 ] 1T BUAR 7 1 FE 32 1 T RoadShow Media Limited #9 Az 7% &

Notes: Bt 5
1. The Kowloon Motor Bus Company (1933) Limited (“KMB") is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of TIH. 1. ARBLZ(—AZZ)ERQFR(TAB REBEHRZE2EAREENNEAR -
2. Bus Focus Limited (“Bus Focus”) is an indirect 60%-owned subsidiary of the Company and a direct 40%-owned associate of 2. Bus Focus Limited ([ Bus Focus |) @ A A Al H60% = BB AR - I
Immense Prestige Limited (“IPL"). IPL is a wholly-owned subsidiary of JCDecaux Texon International Limited (“JCDecaux TIL"). B & Immense Prestige Limited ([ IPL]) & # # 5 40% # @ K B & A 7] © IPL2
3. JCDecaux Texon Limited (“JCDecaux Texon") is a wholly-owned subsidiary of JCDecaux TIL. JCDecaux Texon International Limited ([ JCDecauxTIL)) 2 B A KM B A7) ©
4. KMB Public Bus Services Holdings Limited (“KMBPBS") is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of TIH. 3. JCDecaux Texon Limited ([ JCDecaux Texon | ) & JCDecaux TIL % & # & & [ B A
7o
4. KMB Public Bus Services Holdings Limited ([ KMBPBS | ) 2 & B ZE 2 E#H A K
MR o
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The Group entered into the above transactions with the connected parties in 2001. The Stock Exchange granted
a waiver to the Group from strict compliance with the relevant requirements of the Listing Rules in respect
of the transaction on 18 June 2001. The waiver expired on 31 December 2004. Following amendment to the
Listing Rules, the transactions constitute non-exempt continuing connected transactions under Rule 14A.35
of the Listing Rules, which are subject to reporting, announcement and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements. The details of the above transactions were disclosed in the announcement of the Company
dated 24 November 2005. As the agreements regarding the above transactions have not expired, a special
general meeting was held on 23 December 2005 for the purpose of considering and approving the non-exempt
continuing transactions for the three years ending 31 December 2007 The transactions were approved at the
SGM.

Nature of transaction
RXEME

(i) Name of connected party
BEALER

(1) The Kowloon Motor Bus Company
(1933) Limited
NEEL(—A=ZZ)ERAE KMB buses fitted with the MMOB broadcasting system

RoadShow Media Limited it # N BB RF T ENEEE R E 2 HEE

PLEREEANNEEINOBTBERRBE

The Group entered into the above transaction with the connected party in 2007 The transaction constitutes non-
exempt continuing connected transactions under Rule 14A.35 of the Listing Rules, which is subject to reporting,
announcement and independent shareholders’ approval requirements. The details of the above transaction were
disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 31 October 2007 and was approved at the special general
meeting by the independent shareholders on 10 December 2007.

Licence fee and service charges payable by RoadShow Media Limited to KMB in
connection with the granting of an exclusive licence to conduct MMOB advertising on

BEXS @)

FEER_ZT-FHEBALAIILARS - BIXAR_ZET
—EFRNATNBRASERLHLELRFEBET EHRAD
FHMRE ZMREER_ZTEWNF T _A=+—HEW - REE
EEH EWHRAE 14A351% - LR SBRIERRFEMERS
WABTRR AOERBIRRMENRE LAXSHFEE
RARR —ZEZTRF+-—A-+THANLSEARE - AHEL
ti%m%%hﬁfﬁ ﬁﬁ AER -_ETRFT_A-+=
AREERIERNEBE TEFEFT A=+ -HL=ZEAFEE
ﬁiL#%%ﬁ@x%ﬁﬁThﬁ%%ﬁ§°b%x%E%%%
FrRIRE LERE

Cap amount
approved by the
independent
shareholders
RELRRAE
WEsE LR
HK$'000

BT T

HK$'000
BET T

7,083 14,000

BERNEL LETR

AEER-_ZTALFEHEREATIT L LRRS - BRE EHRAUE
14A351I* LHRZERFBREFEBELS - LWRBTHRE
RN BLIBRRLEENRE - LAXSHNHEBERARF -ZZ
tEFTA=ZT "BNRAEARE IR _ZETLF+-A+HEHK

MR RI K& DB BR AL -
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Nature of transaction
REME

(iii) Name of connected party
BEALEE

(1) JCDecauxTexon
media sales services for transit vehicle shelters owned by KMB

Shortfall of guaranteed rental receivable by Bus Focus in connection with the provision of

BEXZ @)

Cap amount
disclosed in the
announcement

ERAEHE

K &% LR
HK$'000
BET T

HK$'000
EETR

9,734 9,500

BusFocus i R WNEHAN T EEWEEREREHERBEURDMNRED ZHE

The Group entered into the above transaction with the connected party in 2001. The Stock Exchange granted a
waiver to the Group from strict compliance with the relevant requirements of the Listing Rules in respect of the
transaction on 18 June 2001. The waiver expired on 31 December 2004. Following amendment to the Listing
Rules, the transaction constitutes non-exempt continuing connected transactions under Rule 14A.34 of the
Listing Rules, which are subject to reporting and announcement requirements. An announcement was made by
the Company on 24 November 2005 to disclose the annual cap in respect of the above transaction for the three
years ending 31 December 2007.

Independent Non-Executive Directors have reviewed and confirmed that the continuing connected transactions
as setoutin (i), (i) and (iii) above, which were entered into by the Group, are:

e inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

e on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable than terms available to or from (as appropriate)
independent third parties; and

e fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The Independent Non-Executive Directors noted that the agreements of the transactions mentioned in (i)(1), (i)(2)
and (iii) above expired on 31 July 2007 The transactions with the connected parties were continued after 31 July
2007 The Group has been negotiating with the connected parties regarding the renewal of the agreements.
Subject to the signing of the renewed agreements, the Group will ensure that it will comply with the relevant
provisions of the Listing Rules.

In addition, the Auditor of the Company confirmed that:
e the continuing connected transactions were approved by the Board;

e there were agreements in place governing the continuing connected transactions and the prices charged for
all of the transactions were in accordance with the pricing terms set out in the relevant agreements governing
such transactions, except for the items below:

(i) Bus Focus and KMB entered into a licence agreement at which KMB agreed to grant Bus Focus an
exclusive licence to conduct the media sales agency and management in relation to transit vehicle
shelters owned by KMB as part of the provision of its public bus service under Public Bus Services
Ordinance from time to time for the purpose of advertising, sponsorship or commercial promotion for
the period from 1 March 2001 to 31 July 2007 The agreement expired on 31 July 2007. As of 19 March
2008, Bus Focus and KMB are still in negotiation over the terms and conditions of the agreement for
the period commencing 1 August 2007. Accordingly, the Auditor was not able to carry out the agreed
upon procedures for the period from 1 August 2007 to 31 December 2007 as to whether the related
transaction has been carried out in accordance with the pricing terms set out in the agreement governing
the transaction; and

(i) Bus Focus and JCDecaux Texon entered into a service agreement in connection with the provision of
media sales services for transit vehicle shelters owned by KMB for the period from 1 March 2001 to 31
July 2007 The agreement expired on 31 July 2007 As of 19 March 2008, Bus Focus and JCDecaux Texon
are still in negotiation over the terms and conditions of the agreement for the period commencing 1
August 2007 Accordingly, the Auditor was not able to carry out the agreed upon procedures for the period
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from 1 August 2007 to 31 December 2007 as to whether the related transaction has been carried out in
accordance with the pricing terms set out in the agreement governing the transaction;

e the aggregate dollar amount of the continuing connected transactions for the year ended 31 December 2007
did not exceed the respective caps disclosed in previous announcements made by the Company in respect of
each of the continuing connected transactions, except for the item below:

(i) the guaranteed rental receivable by Bus Focus from JCDecaux Texon in connection with the provision
of media sales services for transit vehicle shelters owned by KMB amounted to HK$9,734,000, for the
period from 1 January 2007 to 31 July 2007 exceeded the cap amount of HK$9,500,000 set for this
transaction.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Since the listing of RoadShow on the Stock Exchange, the Group has utilised approximately HK$350.5 million
for the development of, and the purchase of equipment for use in, the MMOB business and for the acquisition
of complementary businesses in Mainland China. The balance of the proceeds, which has not been utilised, has
been deposited with licensed banks in Hong Kong.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Over the years, the Group has placed strong emphasis on maintaining high standards of corporate governance
and believes good corporate governance provides a solid and sound framework to assist the Directors in fulfilling
their duties and responsibilities to the Group. The Group’s standards of corporate governance ensure that the
Group's corporate decision-making process, internal controls, disclosure of information and communication with
shareholders is conducted in accordance with sound management practices and in full compliance with the
regulatory standards. The Corporate Governance Report of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007 is
set out on pages 40 to 56 of this Annual Report.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

DIRECTORS &%

John CHAN Cho Chak cBs, Jp DBA (Hon), BA, DipMS, CCMI, FCILT, FHKIoD

Chairman, aged 64. Mr Chan has been the Chairman of the Company since 15 January
2001. He was appointed as Managing Director of The Kowloon Motor Bus Company
(1933) Limited (“KMB") in November 1993. He is now Managing Director of Transport
International Holdings Limited and Senior Executive Director of KMB and Long Win Bus
Company Limited. He is also an Independent Non-Executive Director of Hang Seng
Bank Limited and Guangdong Investment Limited. Before joining the Group, Mr Chan
held many positions in the Hong Kong Civil Service from 1964 to 1978 and from 1980
to 1993. The key posts held in the Hong Kong Government included Private Secretary
to the Governor, Deputy Secretary (General Duties), Director of Information Services,
Deputy Chief Secretary, Secretary for Trade and Industry and Secretary for Education
and Manpower. Mr Chan also served as Executive Director and General Manager of Sun
Hung Kai Finance Company Limited from 1978 to 1980. Mr Chan is the Chairman of the
Hong Kong Jockey Club and Vice Patron of the Community Chest.

Michael WONG Yick-kam gea, mea

Deputy Chairman, aged 56. Mr\Wong has been a Director of the Company since 1 April
2001. He obtained his bachelor's and master’s degrees in business administration from
The Chinese University of Hong Kong. He has been an Executive Director of Sun Hung
Kai Properties Limited since 1996. Mr \Wong is also an Executive Director of SUNeVision
Holdings Limited, and a Non-Executive Director of SmarTone Telecommunications
Holdings Limited and USI Holdings Limited. In community service, he is Chairman of the
Hong Kong Youth Hostels Association. He is a member of the Steering Committee on
Promotion of Volunteer Service of the Social Welfare Department and also a member of
the Board of Trustees of New Asia College, The Chinese University of Hong Kong.
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34

Winnie NG BA, MBA (Chicago), MPA (Harvard)

Founder and Group Managing Director, aged 44. Ms Ng is the Founder of the
Company and has been a Director since 15 January 2001 responsible for the formulation
and implementation of the overall policy and strategy. She has also been a Director of
Transport International Holdings Limited (“TIH"), The Kowloon Motor Bus Company
(1933) Limited ("KMB") and KMB (China) Holdings Limited (“KMB (China)”) since 4
September 1997 12 October 1995 and 1 September 1997 respectively. Ms Ng joined the
KMB Group in 1990 and since then has looked after various portfolios including business
development, marketing and sales, customer service, procurement, insurance, facilities
management, and corporate relations. She has successfully revamped and rejuvenated
KMB'’s image and positioned KMB as a powerful out-of-home media sales tool by
raising the profiles of bus body, bus shelter, and in-bus advertising. She was appointed
Commercial Director of KMB in 1999 and then Executive Director of TIH, KMB, and KMB
(China) in 2001. In 2003, Ms Ng won the Yazhou Zhoukan Young Chinese Entrepreneur
Award and in 2006 was named one of China’s One Hundred Outstanding Women
Entrepreneurs; she was also named Mason Fellow of Harvard University in 2006. Active
in public service, she is Director of Bauhinia Foundation Research Centre; Director of HK
Cyberport; Board Member of Agency for Volunteer Service; Council Member of Better
HK Foundation; PR Committee Member of Community Chest; Executive Committee
Member of HK Council of Social Service; Hospital Governing Committee Member of
Queen Elizabeth Hospital, and Director of Habitat for Humanity China. Ms Ng is also Vice
Chairman of Council of China’s Foreign Trade, China Council for Promotion of International
Trade and Vice Board Chairman of Council of World Market, Shanghai Foreign Economic
Relation & Trade Commission. Ms Ng is sister of Mr Anthony Ng, Director of the
Company. Ms Ng holds an MBA degree from the University of Chicago and an MPA
degree from Harvard University.
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DIRECTORS (continued) EEw

MAK Chun Keung

Director, aged 67. Mr Mak has been a Director of the Company since 23 May 2001. He
joined The Kowloon Motor Bus Company (1933) Limited in 1994, appointed Commercial
Director in 2001 and retired in February 2006. He was Director of HK Macau Limited,
a subsidiary of The Kowloon Motor Bus Company (1933) Limited providing urban bus
services in co-operation with Dalian City No. 1 Bus Company through Dalian HK Macau
Motor Bus Services Limited, and Director of the co-operative joint venture in Dalian,
People's Republic of China. Mr Mak has over 20 years of experience in international
banking and finance, and has held senior executive positions in foreign and local banking
institutions throughout his career.

Dr Carlye Wai-Ling TSUI sss, MBE, Jr, DProf, BA(Econ), FHKIoD, FBCS, CITR
FHKIE, HonFACE, PDipCD

Independent Non-Executive Director, aged 60. Dr Tsui has been a Director of the
Company since 1 April 2001. She is the Chief Executive Officer of The Hong Kong Institute
of Directors. She is also Fellow of The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers, The Hong
Kong Institute of Directors and The British Computer Society, Honorary Fellow of the
Hong Kong Association for Computer Education and Chartered Information Technology
Professional. Dr Tsui is the holder of Professional Diploma on Corporate Governance and
Directorship. A Justice of the Peace, DrTsui was formerly a \Wan Chai District Councillor, a
Councillor of Urban Council and Provisional Urban Council and a member of Broadcasting
Authority. She is Past Chairman of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra. She was selected as
one of the Ten Outstanding Young Persons in Hong Kong 1981 and awarded IT Achiever of
the Year 1992, Member of the Most Excellent Order of the British Empire in 1997 Bronze
Bauhinia Star 2003 and the Ken Goulding Award for the most outstanding professional
doctorate of Middlesex University 2007
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HUI Ki On cBs, cBE, aPM, CPM

Independent Non-Executive Director, aged 64. Mr Hui has been a Director of the
Company since 1 April 2001. He was previously Commissioner of Police in Hong Kong
from 1994 to January 2001. Mr Hui has served with the Police Force since 1963. During
his police career, Mr Hui had been awarded the Baton of Honor, the Commissioner’s
Commendation, the Colonial Police Medal for Meritorious Service, the Queen's Police
Medal, the Colonial and HKSAR Police Long Service Medals and the CBE. In 2001, he
was awarded the Gold Bauhinia Gold Star Medal by the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region Government. Mr Hui is also a member of the Scout Association of Hong Kong
and is currently the Assistant Chief Commissioner (International and Liaison) of the
Association. He is the Acting Managing Director of K. Wah International Holdings Limited.

Dr Eric LI Ka Cheung cgs, 0BE, JR LLD, DSocSc, BA, FCPA (Practising), Hon HKAT
FCA, FCPA (Aust.), FCIS

Independent Non-Executive Director, aged 54. Dr Li has been a Director of the
Company since 16 September 2004. He is the Senior Partner of Li, Tang, Chen & Co.,
Certified Public Accountants (Practising) and an Independent Non-executive Director
of Transport International Holdings Limited, The Kowloon Motor Bus Company (1933)
Limited, Long Win Bus Company Limited, SmarTone Telecommunications Holdings
Limited, Wong's International (Holdings) Limited, Hang Seng Bank Limited, China
Resources Enterprise, Limited, Bank of Communications Co., Ltd. and Meadville
Holdings Limited. He is a non-executive director of Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited.
Dr Li is a member of the 11th National Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference, a member of the Legislative Council of Hong Kong from 1991
to 2004 and Chairman of its Public Accounts Committee from 1995 to 2004. He is also a
past president of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
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Anthony NG &a, MBA (ivey)

Director, aged 40. Mr Ng has been a Director of the Company since 1 April 2001. He
is a director of Sundart Holdings Ltd (a leading contracting company specializing in
commercial and residential interior decoration with operations in Beijing, Shanghai,
Macau and Hong Kong), Harvest City Ltd (a company investing in public bus operations
in Shenyang, Jilin and Dalian) and NetThruPut Inc (a Canadian leading company in web-
based crude oil trading and an affiliate company of Enbridge Inc). Mr Ng is a member of
Council to the Board of Sowers Action, a charity organization which aims at developing
fundamental education in China. Mr Ng is the brother of Ms Winnie Ng, Group Managing
Director of the Company. Mr Ng holds an MBA degree from the Richard Ivey School of
Business of the University of Western Ontario.

John Anthony MILLER o8t Jp MPA (Harvard), BA (London)

Director, aged 57. Mr Miller has been a Director of the Company since 20 March 2008.
Mr Miller retired from the Civil Service in February 2007 as Permanent Representative of
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of China to the World Trade Organization in
Geneva. Key positions held over a career spanning 35 years prior to Mr Miller's retirement
include Permanent Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury 2002-2004, Director
of Housing and Chief Executive of the Housing Authority 1996-2002, Director-General
of Trade 1993-1996, Director of Marine 1991-1993, Information Coordinator in the Chief
Secretary's Office 1989-1991 and Private Secretary to the Governor 1979-1982. Mr Miller
is a non-executive director of Transport International Holdings Limited, The Kowloon
Motor Bus Company (1933) Limited and Hong Kong Business Aviation Centre Limited,
a partly-owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited. Mr Miller holds an MPA
degree from Harvard University and a BA degree from London University.
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Andrew SO Sing Tak

Director, aged 42. Mr So has been a Director of the Company since 6 September 2005.
He is currently the Chief Executive Officer of SUNeVision Holdings Limited and has
been with Sun Hung Kai Properties Group since July 2001. Mr So is also a non-executive
director of SmarTone Telecommunications Holdings Limited. Mr So holds both a BA from
Harvard University and MBA from Harvard Business School, and he has over 15 years’
experience in management and technology consulting, having worked extensively in
the USA, UK, Hong Kong and elsewhere in Asia, formulating and executing strategies
for companies in diverse industries. Prior to joining Sun Hung Kai Properties Group, Mr
So was Senior Vice President and Managing Director—-Greater China, with Digitas Asia
Limited, subsidiary of a Nasdag-listed systems integrator and web solutions provider
headquartered in Boston, Massachusetts. He set up Digitas’ first office in Asia to serve
global and local clients. Before that, Mr So held the position of Managing Director—
Telecommunications with Scient, a technology solutions provider based in San
Francisco, where he led business development and solution delivery for Asian Telecom
and Internet clients. He has also worked for the international consulting and systems
integration firms Accenture and Cap Gemini, in the USA and Europe.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS £ &

Name % & Position held in the Group A& B{E IR Date of appointment Z{E B

John CHAN Cho Chak FRiEZEAF# L Chairman £ /& 15 January 2001 —ZZ—4%—A+HH
GBS, JP

Michael WONG Yick-kam #Z8E Deputy Chairman &% & 1 April 2001 —ZZ2Z—4mMA—H
Winnie NG fh#&1§ Group Managing Director B % F 24518 15 January 2001 —EZ—4%—A+AH
Anthony NG k& Director €% 1 April 2001 —ZZFZ—FMA—H

Dr Carlye Wai-Ling TSUI #F% Lt AF# =+  Independent Non-Executive Director B3 FF#1TE 5 1 April 2001 == T —FmMA—H

BBS, MBE, JP

HUIKi On FHE % Independent Non-Executive Director B JE#I1TE S 1 April 2001 —ZZ—FmMA—H

GBS, CBE, QPM, CPM

MAK Chun Keung Z ik Director €% 23 May 2001 —ZZT—4HH=-+=H
Dr Eric LI Ka Cheung ZXR#E+ AF#+ Independent Non-Executive Director B JE$1TE S 16 September 2004 —ZZM4F A, A +75H
GBS, OBE, JP

Andrew SO Sing Tak & & Director &% 6 September 2005 —ZTZTRFNLANH
John Anthony MILLER #23# AXF 4+ Director €% 20 March 2008 —ZZE/\F=A=+H
OBE, JP

SENIOR MANAGEMENT &R EE A&

Position held in the Group R & B EE B Year joined the Group MA£EZ &4
Winnie NG & Founder and Group Managing Director Aliif AZEEEE S84 Inception &l 2 B
Ramond YIU Wing Hong k& Marketing & Sales Director (Hong Kong and Greater China) October 2000 —=ZEZZ 41+ A
%R ERE(RPER)
Lisa HUI Ping Sum &kt Commerecial Director E75 42 May 2002 —EZE -4 H A
MAN Miu Sheung X Finance & Administration Director and Company Secretary February 2007 —=Z+%=A

BB RITREEFRARWE
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Over the years, the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) have placed strong emphasis on maintaining
high standards of corporate governance and believe that good corporate governance provides a solid and sound
framework to assist the Board in fulfilling its duties and responsibilities to the Group and its shareholders.

In November 2004, the Stock Exchange issued the “Code on Corporate Governance Practices and Corporate
Governance Report” (the “Code”), which took effect for accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January
2005. The Code sets out principles of good corporate governance and two levels of recommendations, namely:

— Code Provisions (listed companies are expected to comply with all these provisions or to give considered
reasons for any deviation); and

— Recommended Best Practices (listed companies are encouraged to comply with these recommendations or
to give reasons for any deviation).

On 14 March 2005, the Board established the “RoadShow Code on Corporate Governance” (the “RoadShow
Code”) and the Company has implemented the RoadShow Code since then. On 8 March 2006, the Board
approved and adopted a number of new sections of the RoadShow Code which, among other things, rectified the
two deviations from the code provisions (in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices contained in Appendix
14 of the Listing Rules) as reported in the Annual Report for the year ended 31 December 2005.

The Company was in compliance with all applicable code provisions set out in the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules throughout the year ended 31 December 2007.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued) &A% E (&)

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS EEE

Responsibilities 511

The Board is responsible for promoting the success of the Group by directing and supervising its affairsina EFZNEBEERARNTAEGREEAEHER KRR

responsible and effective manner. Each director should take decisions objectively in the interests of the Group. SEHALHESE FSESEAMLEFTEAEEMNEZNEEBRE -

The major types of decisions that are taken by the Board are those relating to: EESEHMNEZATIE T EEEH -

— the appointment of the Chairman, Group Managing Director (“GMD"), members of the Executive Committee, - ZAXR SEEFLLE THZET BREEE - FM
Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee, and the Company Secretary; ZEGLREZESNREURRAAIME

- the strategic plans and objectives of the Company; - ARRAAMEREEERBZ

— the monitoring and controlling of the Group's operating and financial performance; and - ERRERAEENKLERMBRR K

- the assessment and management of risk to which the Group is exposed. - TEREEREENRAR -

The Board delegates the Group's day-to-day operations to the GMD. EFERESEESHAKCEEEASERITSEHEE-
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued) % & a5 %E (&)

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Responsibilities (continued)

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the Group's financial statements for each financial year or
period that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flows for that
year or period. In preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2007, the Directors have:

— selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently;

— made judgments and estimates that are prudent and reasonable; and

— prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the Group’s financial statements. This responsibility
extends to annual and interim reports, other “price-sensitive” announcements and other financial disclosures
required under the Listing Rules, as well as reports to regulators and information required to be disclosed
pursuant to statutory requirements. The responsibility of the external auditors for the audit of the financial

statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2007 is set out in the Independent Auditor's Report
on pages 66 to 67 of this Annual Report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued) &A% E (&)

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Composition

The Board is composed of nine Directors as at 31 December 2007, three of whom are Independent Non-
Executive Directors (“INEDs"”). These INEDs bring a wide range of business and financial experience to the
Board, which contributes to the effective direction of the Group.

Details of all Directors, including the Chairman, GMD, Executive Directors ("EDs"), Non-Executive Directors
("NEDs") and INEDs are set out on pages 33 to 38 of this Annual Report. The relationships (including financial,
business, family or other material or relevant relationships) among members of the Board are also disclosed.
There is no such relationship between the Chairman and the GMD.

In order to reinforce independence, accountability and responsibility, the posts of the Chairman and the GMD
are held separately by Mr John Chan Cho Chak and Ms Winnie Ng respectively. The Chairman is responsible for
ensuring that the Board is functioning properly with good corporate governance practices and procedures, whilst
the GMD is responsible for managing the Group's businesses in a manner consistent with the Group's standards
and in accordance with specific plans, instructions or directions of the Board.

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the Board at all times complied with the requirements of the Listing
Rules relating to the appointment of at least three INEDs and also the requirement that one of these INEDs
should possess appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise.

Pursuant to the requirement in the Listing Rules, the Company has received a written confirmation from each
INED of his or her independence from the Company. The Company considers all of the INEDs to be independent.

The Board met regularly throughout the year to discuss the overall strategy as well as the operational and
financial performance of the Group. All Directors are kept informed on a timely basis of major changes that may
affect the Group’s businesses, including relevant rules and regulations. Written procedures are also in place
for Directors to seek independent professional advice in performing their Directors’ duties at the Company's
expense. No request was made by any Director for such independent professional advice in 2007. Four Board
meetings were held during 2007
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued) % & a5 %E (&)

BOARD COMMITTEES EEFET
The Board has appointed the following committees to oversee various aspects of the Company’s affairs. The EHZGEZENUTZEEEARAZHIENEE R-_TZTL
composition of these Board Committees during 2007 is set out below: FOREEELZEGHNKRENT :

Executive Audit Remuneration Nomination
Directors Committee Committee Committee Committee

s TRZEES EREER FHMESS REEZESE

Independent Non-Executive Directors: BIYFHTES:

Dr Carlye Wai-Ling TSUI BREELATHL M % & M A% & M % &
HUI Ki On TEZ MK 8 M X B M X &
Dr Eric LI Ka Cheung FREFELT AT+ Cx%E

Non-Executive Directors: FHITES :

John CHAN Cho Chak PR 1B 2 K 4 CxJ%F

Michael WONG Yick-kam HEE M X B Mk & CEE Cx&E
Andrew SO Sing Tak BRAE M & 8

Executive Director: HITESE

Winnie NG hEE M X &

C: Chairman ES

M:  Member e
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued) &A% (&)

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Executive Committee
The Executive Committee was established on 12 September 2001. The Committee is composed of four Directors,
three of whom are NEDs.

The Executive Committee meets regularly throughout the year and on an ad hoc basis if necessary to review
business operations, financial operations and ad hoc projects of the Group. These projects include major
acquisitions, investments and their funding requirements.

During 2007, the Executive Committee held four meetings.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 11 April 2001. The Committee is composed of four NEDs, three of
whom are INEDs. The GMD is required to attend each Audit Committee meeting as requested by the members
of the Committee. After each meeting, the Audit Committee reports to the Board on significant issues.

The Audit Committee is to assist the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities relating to accounting and reporting
practices, to improve the credibility and objectivity of the Company’s financial and other reports, and to
strengthen the systems of internal control, risk management and compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

During 2007 the Audit Committee held three meetings. The Audit Committee reviewed the following documents
and matters in the meetings:

— the Company's Report of the Directors, Independent Auditors’ Report and Financial Statements for the year

ended 31 December 2006 and 2006 Annual Report, with a recommendation to the Board for approval,

— the Company'’s Interim Financial Report for the six months ended 30 June 2007 and Interim Report 2007, with
a recommendation to the Board for approval;
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued) % & a5 E (&)

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

46

the Company’s accounting policies and its compliance with the prevailing accounting standards of Hong
Kong;

the audit plan of the External Auditors for the year ended 31 December 2007, including the extent of co-
ordination between the Audit Committee and the auditors;

the results of the external audits;

the audit fees payable to the External Auditors for the six months ended 30 June 2007 and for the year ended
31 December 2007 and terms of engagement of the External Auditors for approval by the Board;

the results of the 2006 and 2007 internal audits performed by an outsourced professional firm;

the 2007 internal audit plans of an outsourced professional firm including the extent of co-ordination between
the Audit Committee and the professional firm;

the effectiveness of the system of internal control of the Company and its subsidiaries, including financial,
operational and compliance controls and risk management functions performed by an outsourced professional

firm; and

the compliance by the Company with all applicable laws, regulations, standards and best practice guidelines.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued) &A% E (&)

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee
The Company established the Remuneration Committee on 23 March 2004 comprising three NEDs, two of
whom are INEDs.

The Remuneration Committee is intended to define and articulate a compensation philosophy or strategy
consistent with the strategic objectives of the Company. To achieve this objective, the Remuneration Committee
formulates policies on and reviews the remuneration of the Company’s Directors and senior management.

The principal elements of the Company’s remuneration policy for Directors and senior management are:

— noindividual should determine his or her own remuneration package;

— remuneration packages should be on a par with companies with whom the Company competes for human
resources;

— the Company should aim at designing remuneration packages that attract and retain executives needed to
run the Group successfully and motivate executives to pursue appropriate growth strategies whilst it should
avoid paying an excessive amount for such purposes;

— remuneration packages should reflect the performance and responsibility of an individual, as well as the
complexity of work; and

— remuneration packages should be structured in such a way that can provide incentives to Directors and senior
management to improve their individual performance.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued) % & a5 E (&)

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)
During 2007, the Remuneration Committee held one meeting. The work performed by the Remuneration
Committee in 2007 included the following:

— reviewing the remuneration of Directors and making recommendations to the Board;

— reviewing and assessing criteria for awarding performance related bonuses to Directors, having regard to the
Group’s business objectives and targets; and

— reviewing the principal elements of the remuneration packages of senior management.
Nomination Committee

The Company established the Nomination Committee on 8 March 2006 comprising three NEDs, two of whom
are INEDs. The principal functions of the Nomination Committee include:

— reviewing the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board
on a regular basis and making recommendations to the Board regarding any proposed changes;

— identifying individuals suitably qualified to become Board members, and selecting or making
recommendations to the Board on the selection of individuals nominated for Directorships;

— assessing the independence of Independent Non-Executive Directors; and

— making recommendations to the Board on relevant matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment of
Directors and succession planning for Directors, in particular the Chairman and the Group Managing Director.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued) &A% E (&)

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Nomination Committee (continued)
During 2007, the Nomination Committee held one meeting. The work performed by the Nomination Committee
in 2007 included the following:

— reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board and making recommendations to the Board
relating to the retirement and re-appointment of Directors by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General

Meeting ("AGM") of the Company; and

— reviewing the independence of Independent Non-executive Directors.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued) % & a5 E (&)

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) | 2 (g)
Details of Directors’ attendance at the Board and Board Committee Meetings, the AGM and Special General JTEFLHER-_ZTLFRTNEFS BEFLZEFE:
Meeting (“SGM") held in 2007 are set out below: RBFRGER _ZZLEFRTOREFIRGFBEOT

Meetings Attended/HeId
bR BiTEE

Executive Audit Remuneratlon Nomination
Directors Board Committee = Committee = Committee n Committee
= BEER THRZE® ERZEE® FHEER REZE®

Independent Non-Executive Directors: B FHTESE :

Dr Carlye Wai-Ling TSUI BEREBIATHL 4/4 3/3 mn mn
HUI Ki On R 4/4 2/3 7 mn
Dr Eric LI Ka Cheung TRE{EAFEL 3/4 3/3

Non-Executive Directors: FHITE

John CHAN Cho Chak FRAEEAN T4t 4/4 4/4

Michael WONG Yick-kam =R 3/4 4/4 3/3 A Al
MAK Chun Keung IR 3/4

Anthony NG {ik; 92 2/4

LAU Mei Mui, May™ EEEl 1/4

Andrew SO Sing Tak BAE 4/4 4/4

Executive Director: HITES

Winnie NG [ipys! 4/4 4/4

(1) Resigned on 1 September 2007
(1) RZTTLENA-HEE
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued) &A% E (&)

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Appointment of Directors

The Company follows formal procedures for the appointment of new Directors. Appointments are first
considered by the Nomination Committee. The nomination is then submitted to the Board for decision with
reference to criteria that include professional knowledge and industrial experience, personal ethics, integrity and
personal skills, and the time commitments of the candidates. Thereafter, all Directors are subject to re-election by
the shareholders at the AGM in their first year of appointment.

Al NEDs are appointed for a term of not more than three years.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

During 2007, the Company required all its Directors to comply with the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10
of the Listing Rules. Following specific enquiry by the Company, all Directors have confirmed that they fully
complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code throughout the year 2007.

On 8 March 2006, the Board has approved and adopted the Company’s Code on Securities Transactions with
immediate effect. The Company’s Code on Securities Transactions is prepared on terms no less exacting than the
required standard set out in the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENTIOR MANAGEMENT INTERESTS IN SHARES

Details of Directors’ interests in the shares of the Company are set out in the Report of the Directors section on
pages 60 to 61 of this Annual Report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued) % & a5 E (&)

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for maintaining an adequate system of internal controls in RoadShow and reviewing its
effectiveness through the Audit Committee. The Board and the Audit Committee have decided to outsource the
review of the internal controls function to an independent professional firm (the “Internal Auditor”) and the Board
has delegated to the management the implementation of such systems of internal controls as well as the review
of relevant financial, operational and compliance controls and risk management procedures.

Qualified personnel throughout the Group maintain and monitor the systems of controls on an ongoing basis and
the GMD and Head of Finance have to report any significant changes, deficiencies and material weaknesses in,
and fraud related to, internal controls to the Audit Committee and the Group’s Internal Auditors.

The Company’s management and employees, assisted by the Internal Auditor with particular experience in
assessing process risks and control procedures, have evaluated the Company’s control environment, conducted
risk assessments of businesses and processes and documented those processes that are critical to the
Company's performance.

In accordance with the audit plan designed by the Internal Auditor and agreed by the Audit Committee, the
Internal Auditor updates and reviews the Company's internal control system every year in such a way that the
update and review of all the major components of the internal control system are completed within a period of
three years.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued) &A% E (&)

INTERNAL CONTROL (continued)

During 2007, the Internal Auditor reviewed the processes and procedures for compliance with relevant policies
and procedures of the Company. The scope covered the following processes:

e Strategic Planning and Monitoring, and Budgeting

e General Ledger and Financial Statements Closing

e Compliance with Relevant Rules and Regulations

e Treasury

e Multi-Media On-Board Operations

e Service Provider Tendering and Monitoring

e Programme Production and Acquisition, Content Planning and Programming

The Internal Auditor then provided recommendations to management to improve internal controls. Based on the
findings and comments from the Internal Auditor and Audit Committee, the Board considered the internal control

system effective and adequate and decided there were no significant areas of concern that might affect the
Company's shareholders.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued) % & a5 E (&)

INTERNAL CONTROL (continued)

With respect to procedures and internal controls for the handling and dissemination of price-sensitive
information, the Company

54

is aware of its obligations under the Listing Rules and the overriding principle that information that is expected
to be price-sensitive should be announced immediately;

conducts its affairs with close regard to the “Guide on disclosure of price-sensitive information” issued by the
Stock Exchange in 2002;

has included in its Code of Conduct a strict prohibition on the unauthorised use of confidential or insider
information; and

has established and implemented procedures for responding to external enquiries about the Group's affairs.

Senior staff of the Group are identified and authorised to act as the Company’s spokespersons and respond
to enquiries in allocated areas of issues.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued) &A% E (&)

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

In line with the sound practice that the independence of external auditors should not be impaired by other non-
audit assignments, the Group ensures that assignments other than statutory audits undertaken by external
auditors should not have an adverse impact on their independence. The External Auditors are also required
to review their relationship with the Group and furnish confirmation to the Audit Committee confirming their
independent status.

During 2007, the External Auditors (including any entity under common control, ownership or management with
the external auditors or any entity that a reasonable and informed third party having knowledge of all relevant
information would reasonably conclude as part of the audit firm nationally or internationally) provided the

following audit and non-audit services to the Group:

¥ B4 Em %7 A

REEIBZEMNBI MR EESF TEMXBORFER -
AEBBRIMERBENETEERA AN TER IS HE BT
HEEREEZE - INBREMTARNREEARNEBENEE L
AEZZESRHBREUNERRENBILIE -

E/‘_ggti NS A% BRI (B 45 ({7 B2 S0 HE A2 B A 2 [R) — A 6 4

CHEARERE MEEMAHEBEHNNE=TRAEMERE
Vol Ei@%&ﬁm%%%ﬁﬁﬂﬁi\l&I@’\*BE’J%%T%)7%$’§@TIT#\LAT%
ZNIFERRT -

Audit %
Non-audit services 3F % #Z ik 7%

An independence confirmation has been obtained from the External Auditor confirming that for the year ended
31 December 2007 and thereafter to the date of this Annual Report, the External Auditor is independent of
the Group in accordance with the independence requirements of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

1,821,500 2,085,300
225,000 422,000

BREEBEHMASHBLERE  FAEESREINBREE

ERNBE_ZZELF T A=+ HALFERBERFHRAHN
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CODE OF CONDUCT

The Group’s Code of Conduct for Directors and Employees (the “CCDE") has long been established to ensure
that both Directors and employees are kept abreast of and fulfill a set of defined ethical obligations and
appropriate behaviours when conducting businesses and/or performing their duties. The CCDE also provides
guidance on responsibility to the Group's shareholders, customers and the community. Any member in breach of
the CCDE is subject to disciplinary action. The CCDE is updated from time to time, taking into account changes in
the relevant legislation and the business environment.

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

The Company continues to pursue a pro-active policy of promoting investor relations and communications by
holding meetings with institutional shareholders and analysts. All shareholders have 21 clear days’ notice of
the Annual General Meeting and Special General Meeting for passing of a special resolution, and 14 clear days’
notice of all other general meetings at which the Company'’s directors and Committee Chairmen or members
are available to answer their questions. The results of any voting by poll are declared on the first business day
after the meeting and are published on the Stock Exchange's and the Company's website together with details
of the meeting, including the time and venue and major resolutions. As a channel to further promote effective
communication, the Company’s website is maintained to disseminate corporate information and other relevant
financial and non-financial information electronically and on a timely basis.

During 2007, the Board confirmed that there were no significant changes made in the Company'’s bye-laws.

56  RoadShow Holdings Limited Annual Report 2007

B8
KEBEZF VEENESRTER([HBTEN]  UERES
Y& E\%$¥W&/iﬁﬁﬁaﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ 2B

BETR - BITEATREHELAEERER TP EER
CHEMERBTEAMNKNEARILERD - BT E
,\Jsff BAEBOEREBRENEE M A EH -

REEBERBE

ARAR—EHRTEBEEREEBRRMNBBBOBEK - MRS
HEBRERRIRLSOWENEH - 2RERIENKRRBFRE
ERBBREIAZEMAM BRI RNGETAN -+ —EX
BREBELE RRMAHMERASETA TOEXEHFBN - K
RAEZERZEGIRIRBIR G LOERENRER - URERE
RANAZERFERGRGEBTREALEASH LERE

FZHEB(BERTER MBERIZRZR)TERBIARER
A - ERE—SREFREBNELE - AREHU S HEEIA

EFTAERRAENMEMAEBY BRIV BEER -

R-ZBZLF BEFEERADANAFMAANL EEKRE



FINANCIAL REPORTS B #% 3% &

CONTENTS
B &%

Report of the Directors
EEgRESE

Independent auditor's report to the shareholders of RoadShow Holdings Limited

HHEAMBERERARKRRZBILZEMBESE

Consolidated Income Statement

FARBmR

Consolidated Balance Sheet
HEBEEAER

Balance Sheet
EEBER

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
HARBEDE

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

mERTRER

Notes to the Financial Statements

B 75 S 3R P =

58

66

68

70

72

74

76

78

BRABERARA

“RRLEER

57



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS EEg&H & &

The Directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2007.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

RoadShow Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a company incorporated and domiciled in Bermuda and has its
registered office at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda and principal place of business at 9 Po
Lun Street, Lai Chi Kok, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and the Group is principally engaged in the provision of
media sales and management services for the Multi-media On-board (the “MMOB") business and the operation of
media advertising management services through marketing advertising spaces on transit vehicle exteriors, shelters and
outdoor signages.

Particulars of the Company'’s principal subsidiaries are set out in note 18 to the financial statements. The analysis of

the principal activities and geographical locations of the operations of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”)
during the financial year are set out in note 13 to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007 and the state of the Company’s and the Group's affairs as
at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 68 to 144 of this Annual Report.

DIVIDENDS

The Directors recommend the payment of dividends of HK8.88 cents per share including a final dividend of HK5.00
cents per share (2006: HK3.09 cents per share) and a special dividend of HK3.88 cents per share (2006: HK$Nil per
share) in respect of the year ended 31 December 2007.

FIXED ASSETS

Details of movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in note 14 to the financial statements.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the year are set out in note 28 to the
financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:

AEBERARBFAZFERHEDFBTNHN P B HRRME28 -

E=E

REFBRFERBEAREBHL2ERNT

John CHAN Cho Chak GBS, JP

Michael WONG Yick-kam

Winnie NG

Anthony NG

Dr Carlye Wai-Ling TSUI* BBS, MBE, JP
HUI Ki On* GBS, CBE, QPM, CPM

MAK Chun Keung

LAU Mei Mui, May

Dr Eric LI Ka Cheung* GBS, OBE, JP
Andrew SO Sing Tak

Chairman
Deputy Chairman
Group Managing Director

Resigned on 1 September 2007

[ 48 2= X T 48 -GBS FE

=mAE BlE%

L& SEESHKE
oKk E

BB E L KT 4L * BBS, MBE
#F3H % * GBS, CBE, QPM, CPM

2 iR 58

2% 45 RZFEELFNF—HEF
FREM T AT 4L * GBS, OBE

BRAE

* Independent Non-Executive Director

In accordance with the Company's Bye-Law 87 and Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), Mr Michael WONG Yick-kam, Dr Carlye
Wai-Ling TSUI and Mr MAK Chun Keung retire from the Board by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On 20 March 2008, Mr John Anthony MILLER was appointed as Director of the Company. In accordance with the
Company's Bye-Law 86(2), Mr John Anthony MILLER retires and, being eligible, offers himself for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Brief biographical details of the Directors of the Company are set out on pages 33 to 38 of this Annual Report.
No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting has an unexpired service contract

which is not determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation,
other than normal statutory obligations.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued) EEgWmEE (&)

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING EEZ=REKD HEAROKEEENRE=RK
SHARES AND DEBENTURES KA

The Directors of the Company who held office at 31 December 2007 had the following interests in the shares of the BIBE(EF R AR ER2EMEFENETRERTHAEERZR
Company, its holding companies, subsidiaries and other associated corporations (within the meaning of the Securities REBLMORE RZEELF+A=+-—HBEENAEARAESE
and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) at that date as recorded in the register of directors’ and chief executives’ interests and RARA - HERAF - MEA R REMERER (F&R(EF RS
short positions required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO: EIRGI)) RIRHD T HER AT -

Interests in issued shares

REBRITREFHEZ
% of total issued

Personal Family Corporate Other Total number of shares
Beneficial interests interests interests interests interests shares held E2BE BT
BaEm B AR RIRE &= A ER HihfE s FEERGEK BRHBEDE
The Company: Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
Aom BSREEEELE0ITZEER
Winnie NG (Note 2) hAME(KME2) 1,000,000 - - 123,743 1,128,743 0.1%
Anthony NG (Note 2) hakE (KM E2) = = - 123,743 123,743 0.0%

Transport International Holdings Limited (“TIH”) (Note 1): Ordinary shares of HK$1 each
HEEBRZRERAA ([BE]) (K1) SREEEFITZEER

John CHAN Cho Chak PR 48 )2 2,000 - - - 2,000 0.0%

Winnie NG (Note 3) hAaME (MEE3) 41,416 - - 21,000,609 21,042,025 5.2%

Anthony NG (Note 3) fhsk#E (KMt EE3) 233,954 - - 21,000,609 21,234,563 5.3%

Notes: MY FE -

1 TIH is the ultimate holding company of the Company. 1 HADARARZHKRBERRIFA -

2 Each of Ms Winnie NG and Mr Anthony NG has interest in 123,743 shares in the Company as a beneficiary of certain private trusts 2 MEBKLIROKEEEZBUNETAAGENRBATIHHAEARRA
which beneficially held the shares. 123 743 MM s - M ZEMAGTEERFFAR LR ) -

3 Each of Ms Winnie NG and Mr Anthony NG has interest in 21,000,609 shares in TIH as a beneficiary of certain private trusts which 3 MEEBZIRAEKELAELESAUNETRAGENIZATNITARD
beneficially held the shares. 21,000,609k A B #E s - M EAGEERFFR Ll RG -
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES (continued)

Apart from the foregoing, none of the Directors of the Company or any of their spouses or children under eighteen
years of age has interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company, or any of
its holding companies, subsidiaries or other associated corporations, as recorded in the register required to be kept
under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received from each of the independent non-executive directors an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and considers all the independent non-executive directors to
be independent.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company has a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) which was adopted on 7 June 2001 whereby the Directors of
the Company are authorised, at their discretion, to invite employees of the Group, including directors of any company
in the Group, to take up options to subscribe for shares in the Company. The purpose of the Scheme is to provide an
opportunity for employees of the Group to acquire an equity participation in the Company and to encourage them to
work towards enhancing the value of the Company and its shares for the benefit of the Company and its shareholders
as a whole. The Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of ten years ending on 6 June 2011, after which no
further options will be granted.

The total number of securities available for issue under the Scheme as at 31 December 2007 was 99,736,533 shares
which represented 10% of the issued share capital of the Company at 31 December 2007 In respect of the maximum
entitlement of each participant under the Scheme, the number of securities issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted to each participant in any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the Company’s ordinary shares in
issue. The options are unlisted. Each option gives the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary share of HK$0.1
each of the Company.

As at 31 December 2007, no options were outstanding.
Apart from the foregoing, at no time during the year was the Company, any of its holding companies, subsidiaries or

fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.
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RE @

BEXHBEEN  RARESRREEMEBRARR /AR F L8
BRAAR  EEFNERAR  HEARREGBEEEZENRS - 48
?ﬁﬁxfﬁidﬁﬁé?iqﬂ%ﬁ*ﬁ#(( Z BRG] FEI2GREAFEN
ELMAREEARB(LETRARAESTETELSXZINRETR)AME
N B B (E AT 2R

SR B ©

BE®ER

ARAFEREBEETRAEIBHENRE  BESBIIFNTEZNF
EBIUERRAE  URREBBIUIFNTESTHABILIL -

BRESE

ARABRE - BBERE S ([Zar8 ) EZqug —FXRAE
RESKEM - Bl FAREFEREATRIE HK%I (2%
AEBEAARZESR) EATRBAR Tﬁxﬁzﬁﬁﬂxﬁéc’iﬁ%‘%
ERASEEERERE  BREZ2EAQA  UBBRERTAR
ET&H&%Z%&%E?MT&*%?}IVE'}E%$’AET&EH;<@Z1;@ & aT
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99,736,633 15  HARAR=ZZEZTLtF+=-_A=+—HEETR
RZ10% c BEBEZFAEPZL2RENKBELR - B2 EEEEMI12
BEABHBANTEERNERESERTRIERTNESEE LRA
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued) EEgWmEE (&)

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

At 31 December 2007, the interests or short positions of the persons (not being Directors and chief executives of the
Company) in the shares and underlying shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO) which were notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited pursuant to
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO and required to be entered in the register maintained by the Company pursuant
to Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

TERRREMALTRARSG - HEROKRE
EENEZERAR

RZTZ+LF+ZA=1+—"8 BRARAAZEER&ERTERABIBA
THFAEARRRSEEMABE AR (TR E(EHFRBEGRA)EXVE)
2RO REEROONERIOAE - BRB(ES RBAEKRG) EXVIEE
2E3 IR ERME AR 22 BT A R = CFE 5 R A & & 1) 25336
BREHFERARA ELME - »#hEJZZD—F :

Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each

BREAEREITZEER
% of total
Registered Total number of issued shares
shareholders Corporate interests shares held EE2EE BT
BRERR AR ER Fris IR 10 8 2 RGBS E
Substantial shareholders FERR
TIH (Note) (Bt aE) - 728,127410 728,127410 73.01%
KMB Resources Limited KMB Resources Limited 728,127.410 - 728,127.410 73.01%
Other person B A+
DJE Investment S.A. and others DJE Investment S.A. & H fth 69,956,000 = 69,956,000 7.01%
Note: KMB Resources Limited owns 728,127,410 shares in the Company. KMB Resources Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary Mz : KMB Resources Limited# 4 728,127410% A A 7] i {5 » KMB Resources

of TIH, which is accordingly deemed to be interested in the same number of shares held by KMB Resources Limited in the
Company under SFO.

Apart from the foregoing, no other interests or short positions required to be recorded in the register kept under section
336 of the SFO have been notified to the Company.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors of the
Company as at the date of this Annual Report, the Company has maintained the prescribed public float under the Listing
Rules.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance to which the Company, or any of its holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries
was a party, and in which a Director of the Company had a material interest, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The information in respect of the Group's sales and purchase attributable to the major customers and suppliers
respectively during the financial year is as follows:

EHNAREFERE

REARARAHEECRENEHNRAARNRAESHM - RAF R T
HRM ARAMSFETRAARENRARFRE -

EENENES

ARR - EEMEZERAR  WBARKRRMEARLEL2EKE
MEBEGHN  RARAEETNAFEZTEAZAXRNERNEMNERESR
EAMNE -

TREFRHEER

RAFBREERN AEEXTEZXFPRHERRBEZHERBREELED
AEZNMT

Percentage of the Group'’s total

HASEEEERS L
Sales Purchases
HE BE
The largest customer RAEF 1%
Five largest customers in aggregate AREF AT 24%
The largest supplier RAEER 14%
Five largest suppliers in aggregate A RHEREE 36%

At no time during the year have the Directors, their associates or any shareholder of the Company (which to the

knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company's issued share capital) had any interest in these major

customers and suppliers.

ARARESR HEHBBALHEARR(BESMAEAELARAAC ET
BRAEBL%E) T ERFACAERRN AT ERTP REREESE
e #E a5 o
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company's
listed securities.

BANK LOANS

Particulars of bank loans of the Company and the Group as at 31 December 2007 are set out in note 25 to the financial
statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's Bye-Laws and the Law in Bermuda.

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

Brief biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the Company are set out on pages 33 to 39 of this
Annual Report.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on pages
145 to 146 of this Annual Report.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund scheme under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance and employee pension schemes organised by the PRC local governments under the regulations of the PRC.
All these retirement schemes are defined contribution plans and their particulars are set out in note 32 to the financial
statements.
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AUDITORS % g

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as EEHSTMEEMEESR  EREXEE - EHEEEFH S

auditors of the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. MEBAARRAZBMARBZRENEDBRITHRRBFAE iR
T

By Order of the Board EREEGw

John CHAN Cho Chak EY:

Chairman BR $H E

Hong Kong, 19 March 2008 B ZZEZENF=HA+NA

BRABERARART —TELFFR 65



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT B L #Z BB B & &

eonac

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF ROADSHOW HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of RoadShow Holdings Limited (the “Company"”) set out on
pages 68 to 144, which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2007, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

66 RoadShow Holdings Limited Annual Report 2007

FEABERERATAERRE

(RBEREXZIHERRA)

AEBM(ATEBIHMDEEXTRECBEF1M4ARABERSA
RABR(TEARDMEAMBHRR  HUBHRRBER_TTLF
TZA=+—BNGEe Rk EBERRAEABER REEZBLFEN

GRABKR RANEEDARGARSAER AREBGHEA
52 T o B AR AR

EERVBHRRARENSE

BERREZAEEAREEAES JrEﬁi//}%ﬂEﬁﬁE’J(%i’éﬁﬁxiﬁ%ﬁE'J>>#ﬁ

HRAEMAFHIBZEVERE - WEEBER B k#E#
ﬁi%ﬁ%&ﬁaﬁ'ﬁAﬂ?ﬂtﬁ‘liﬁﬁﬂ%iﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ'\]Wa‘BT%%I © DA B 75 3R =
TEEARNRFRERMEFNEAERRL  EENEREENE

RIERE - REBEBEA T ELAEMESHEE °

BN EE

BMNEERBERMANEREZEVBBRRELER - AREED
BRARE-NAN-FRADEFEQENRE - BHEEREANRERR

E o BB BRMHREETTAEEMAE RS TIEA®RE
ENAD  HENEMALTEESAEEREL -

HMERBEEESAMASRMAN B EET LY ETER - ZFEL
BRUEMEBTERRE  XRIRNTER A/\I T SE It & B 75 3R

EA TN EFREFMERFRRAL -



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued) & fZE AR &= (&)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31 December 2007 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

19 March 2008
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT #r & # 2= &

For the year ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) 2 =2+t F+=-A=+ AL FE (LBEEFTHE)

2007 2006
Note $°000 $'000
Mt 5 Frx T
Group turnover EEEXE 8 134,268 176,485
Share of an associate's turnover i /NI S 142,368 95,035
Subtotal INER 276,636 271,520
Gain on disposal of media assets HEREEE WS - 44,043
Other revenue and other net income H th U A Rz E b 48 55 0% 58 4 47,090 37853
Total revenue WA a8 323,726 353,416
Group turnover EEEERE 8 134,268 176,485
Gain on disposal of media assets e RS E KRS 6(a) - 44,043
Other revenue and other net income H YA B H b W 25 F 58 4 47,090 37,853
Total operating revenue KW AR EE 181,358 258,381
Operating expenses reBsA
Royalty, licence and management fees BB EFEREERE (43,154) (35,072)
Depreciation and amortisation HE R (23,123) (36,173)
Staff expenditure 8 THA (18,448) (29,543)
Repairs and maintenance HwERRE (9,227) (12,279)
Cost of inventories 7&K A (3,807) (4,659)
Impairment loss of fixed assets F & R E & 1R (3,000) (7969)
Impairment loss of accounts receivable JEE 5 B RO (B B 4R (55) (4,870)
Impairment loss of goodwill HEREEIE = (12,487)
Impairment loss of media assets HEEEREER - (2,100)
Site rentals i e - (12,634)
Other operating expenses HigEEHR 5 (42,219) (56,286)
Total operating expenses 4R 4 2 FH 4 2 (143,033) (214,072)
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (continued) 4& ik (48)
For the year ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) B Z =T tF+=-A=+—HBILFE (LBEEHHE)

2007 2006
Note $'000 $'000
Ht & Fr T
Profit from operations KEREF 38,325 44,309
Finance costs R4 5 (1,706) (1,631)
Share of profit of an associate FEG— AL AR &F 12,538 6,387
Gain on deemed disposal of partial BIEHE —MBE QAR DER 2 W
interest in an associate 19(a) 10,243 -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HE KB A T Y e 6(b) - 12,677
Profit before taxation B B A0 22 R 5 59,400 61,742
Income tax Fr 18 & 7(a) (2,003) (7353)
Profit for the year AEEEF 28(a) 57,397 54,389
Attributable to: EfRmT
Equity shareholders of the Company VNN 10 49,620 30,781
Minority interests DR R RS 7777 23,608
Profit for the year EERF 57,397 54,389
Dividends payable to equity shareholders of AEEBNAATRENRE :
the Company attributable to the year:
Final dividend and special dividend proposed REEHRERMNARHKRE RERIRE
after the balance sheet date 11(a) 88,566 30,819
Earnings per share (in Hong Kong cents) BREF OBW)
Basic and diluted EARKREE 12 4.98 3.09

The notes on pages 78 to 144 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET &R & EE & E &

At 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) W =ZZtF+=-_A=+—H (BB H)

2007 2006
Note $°000 $'000
Mt 5 Frx T
Non-current assets IRBEE

Fixed assets EBE 14 25,868 51,424
Media assets HREEE 15 1,122 1,408
Goodwill RS 16 - -
Non-current prepayments EREB BN KB 17 38,322 47902
Interest in an associate N E AR ER 19 232,623 176,839
Deferred tax assets RETHRIEEE 26(b) 9,560 8,449
307,495 286,022

Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 20 1,450 887
Amount due from ultimate holding company U S AR P AR N B R IE 21(a) 2,222 4,436
Accounts receivable JE UR BR 3K 22 21,694 25,944
Other receivables and deposits Hfth W AR R R iz 5,996 7146
Prepayments AN 17 9,580 14,708
Current tax recoverable ] Yz [3] 7 HA A 18 26(a) 2,315 2,316
Pledged bank deposits B A IRIT R 25 38,000 39,520
Bank deposits and cash BOFERERS 23 605,957 582,558
687,214 677515

Current liabilities iR
Accounts payable FE 1 BR 3% 24 5,362 5,899
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary FE A+ — R R BT B 2 Rl BR 3K 21(c) 8,526 -
Other payables and accruals HihENERRESE R 50,228 46,640
Bank loans RITER 25 38,000 38,000
Current tax payable JE < 2N HE 6 18 26(a) 1,276 1,156
103,392 91,695
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (continued) #r&EBEBGER (&)

At 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) R =ZZtF+=-_A=+—H (L EET &)

2007 2006
Note $'000 $'000
Ht & Fr T
Net current assets REBEEFEE 583,822 585,820
Total assets less current liabilities EELAERARBER 891,317 871,842
Non-current liabilities EREBEE
Deferred tax liabilities EIEHREAE 26(b) 4,047 8,637
NET ASSETS EEFEE 887,270 863,305
CAPITAL AND RESERVES RAER#HES
Share capital % 7R 28(a) 99,737 99,737
Reserves HEL 782,254 758,041
Total equity attributable to equity AATRREGES LR
shareholders of the Company 28(a) 881,991 857778
Minority interests LEBRAES 28(a) 5,279 5,527
TOTAL EQUITY B 887,270 863,305

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 19 March 2008.
KEFGR_ZZN\EF=ZATNBRELFAIEL -

John CHAN Cho Chak Winnie NG

PR 18 2 HFEE

Chairman Group Managing Director
FE KEEFRICE

The notes on pages 78 to 144 form part of these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEET EE & fE 3%

At 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) W =ZZtF+=-_A=+—H (BB H)

2007 2006
Note $'000 $'000
B E SF Tt
Non-current asset kRBEE

Investments in subsidiaries ENEE NGB 18 62,835 62,835

Current assets REEE
Amount due from ultimate holding company B LU B 4% 422 PR 1N B 2R 0E 21(a) 4,773 4,773
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE Ui Bt /BB 1 R kIR 21(b) 513,381 479,780
Other receivables and deposits H it U BR R R iR e 617 1,180
Pledged bank deposits BERBITER 25 38,000 39,620
Bank deposits and cash RITERRES 23 417,942 400,514
974,713 925,767

Current liabilities REAE
Amounts due to subsidiaries JE 15 Bt BB A R RUE 21(b) 189,807 163,636
Other payables and accruals H 4t B < BE 3K R FE A B BB 7101 8,971
Bank loans BITER 25 38,000 38,000
234,908 210,607
Net current assets FEBEERE 739,805 715,160
NET ASSETS EESEE 802,640 777995
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BALANCE SHEET (continued) EE & E& (&)
At 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) R =ZZtF+=-_A=+—H (L EET &)

2007 2006

Note $000 $'000

Bt 5 Frx T
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BRAERHES
Share capital N 28(b) 99,737 99,737
Reserves HE2 702,903 678,258
TOTAL EQUITY EEAE 28(b) 802,640 777995
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 19 March 2008.
KEEFER T /N\EF=ATNBZELTATEL -
John CHAN Cho Chak Winnie NG
FR 4H 2 HEE
Chairman Group Managing Director
*iE FEHEFREIE
The notes on pages 78 to 144 form part of these financial statements.
SEI8EEF 144 H KM 7B A B MR #9 — # 1D ©
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY #r & # &= & B 3k

For the year ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) #Z =2+t F+ A=+ AL FE (LBEFTE)

2007 2006
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Bt 5 Frx Frx T T
Total equity at 1 January R—BA—BHNEZEEHE 863,305 862,968
Net income recognised directly in equity: EEREZARINFRA :
Exchange differences on translation of the HIBINAR I RRME R =58
financial statements of foreign operations 28(a) 8,081 4,154
Net profit for the year NEERFFE 28(a)
Attributable to: BAEWT :
Equity shareholders of the Company NN 49,620 30,781
Minority interests DB AR R RS 7777 57,397 23,608 54,389
Release upon deemed disposal of partial REEL & — B E QR BG
interest in an associate HE 25 B AR R 28(a) (1,782) -
Total recognised income and expense for AEEBRIOBRARZ HAEEE
the year 63,696 58,543
Attributable to: EEWT :
Equity shareholders of the Company KR FRE 55,637 34,140
Minority interests DER R 8,059 24,403
63,696 58,543
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued) 4r&#EmZE&k (58)
For the year ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) B Z =TT tF+=-A=+—HLFE (ZB%ETH)

2007 2006
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Hff 7 T Fr Tt FT
Purchase of minority interests B A BAR BR M 2 28(a) (606) -
Premium on additional investment in R B A B N E B & E
a subsidiary 28(a) (605) -
Release upon settlement of loan REEEEE T KB 2 7R A7 BR
to a subsidiary 28(a) - (1,312)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEME AR 28(a) - (31,527)
Dividend declared or approved during the year FRE TRk E B IR S 11(b) (30,819) (16,955)
Dividends paid to minority interests B FLERBEORKE 28(a) (7701) (8,412)
Total equity at 31 December Rt+t-—BA=+—BHWEZEHE 887,270 863,305

The notes on pages 78 to 144 form part of these financial statements.
EI8E E F 144 H KT 7 B A B 5 R B9 — #B 1D ©

BABZERERLE —TTLFFE®R 75



CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT Z#RE&HERE K

For the year ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) #Z =2+t F+ A=+ AL FE (LBEFTE)

2007 2006
Note $°000 $'000
Bt 5 Frx T
Operating activities REZH
Profit before taxation R 56 AT 28 A 59,400 61,742
Adjustments for: FEE-E
Depreciation and amortisation e R 23,123 36,173
Impairment loss on fixed assets EBEREEIE 3,000 7.969
Impairment loss on goodwill R R EEE - 12,487
Impairment loss on media assets A EREE R = 2,100
Write down of inventories & & #MUR 109 1,178
Finance costs B % & H 1,706 1,631
Share of profit of an associate FE G — R B & A & & A (12,538) (6,387)
Interest income F B U A (30,926) (23,881)
Gain on disposal of media assets HEREEE WS - (44,043)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries o & T B A Ak &= - (12,677)
Gain on deemed disposal of certain interest RIELEE —HEE QA BMHER 2 W
in an associate (10,243) -
Foreign exchange gain [E 5 U 25 (486) (2,240)
33,145 34,052
Operating profit before changes in working capital EEESEHANKEER
Decrease in prepayments (non-current and current) TERZERD GERB RAE) 14,708 15,734
(Increase)/decrease in inventories & gm) md (672) 172
Decrease/(increase) in amount due from ultimate JE U S AR R IR A R R A (B 0)
holding company 2,214 (1,672)
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable JE U5 BR ZOR A (35 0) 4,250 (9,447)
Decrease in other receivables and deposits H o e W BE R R iR & R 4 1,150 4,818
(Decrease)/increase in accounts payable FERBRFR CRLA) /N (537) 636
Increase in amount due to a fellow subsidiary FE R Z Bt B A B 3% I8 3 hn 8,526 -
Increase in other payables and accruals H Ot fE S BR B N FE 5T & R AN 3,588 52,900
Cash generated from operations REKEFTHNES 66,372 97,193
Interest received 2 U F B 4,621 3,234
Tax (paid)/refunded (Bff) /REIFIE
- Hong Kong Profits Tax paid -BENBEAFNER (6,903) (12,219)
- Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded -BREBTEH 564 2,509
- PRC income tax paid -ENFEREH (1,144) (968)
Net cash generated from operating activities REKEFTHNERSFE 63,510 89,749
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued) #& 3R &=k (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) B Z =TT tF+=-A=+—HLFE (ZB%ETH)

2007 2006

Note $'000 $'000

Fft 7 Fr Tz
Investing activities REEH
Payment for purchase of fixed assets BAEEEENRK (124) (2,193)
Purchase of minority interest A D BUR R (1,211) -
Net proceeds from disposal of media assets O R A B TS A IE R A = 72,086
Payment for advertising rights BAESENR - (725)
Net cash inflow from disposal of subsidiaries HERBARBEERAFE 30 - 9,349
Loan to an associate BEF—EEBE QA (23,544) (28,302)
Repayment of loan from an associate —HBERAREEER = 8,583
Proceeds recovered from prepayment T8 14 FE B Y = Fr 15 5OE - 28,000
Interest received from an associate Bl —RBL AR 904 -
Interest received =R & D 22,570 17439
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (AR / REABREIHNEL 2HE (1,405) 104,237
Financing activities MEETDH
Proceeds from other unsecured loan H o 45 15 90 B SR AT 15 30R - 2,81
(Increase)/decrease in bank deposits maturing =@ REBBHMRITIFERK

over three months (sgm) /wAd (43,071) 117991

Decrease/(increase) in pledged bank deposits BERBRITEZRD (35 n) 1,520 (39,520)
Interest paid B FLE (1,706) (1.631)
Dividend paid B E (30,819) (16,955)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders ENFLBBREARE (7.701) (8,412)
Net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities (AR) / REBEIHNEL 2HE (81,777) 54,284
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents HERBESEEYORD) /B mEE (19,672) 248,270
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—B—BWBRLRALZEY 572,129 323,859
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December R+T-—B=+—HWEHLRELEZEY 23 552,457 572,129

The notes on pages 78 to 144 form part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Bt 3 ¥ 3% B &%

REETI  HEBEHE)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“the
Listing Rules”). A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (F&

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early adoption for the
current accounting period of the Group and the Company. Note 2 provides information on any changes in accounting
policies resulting from initial application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant to the Group for the
current and prior accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2007 comprise the Company and its

subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”) and the Group's interest in associate.
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial statements

and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year relating to fixed assets and goodwill have
been discussed in notes 14, 19 and 35 respectively.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)
BEREBHE)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c) Subsidiaries and minority interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights
that presently are exercisable are taken into account.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (¥ % & 5 R 5

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions and any unrealised profits arising
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that
there is no evidence of impairment.

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets of subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned by
the Company, whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, and in respect of which the Group has not agreed any
additional terms with the holders of those interests which would result in the Group as a whole having a contractual
obligation in respect of those interests that meets the definition of a financial liability. Minority interests are presented
in the consolidated balance sheet within equity, separately from equity attributable to the equity shareholders of
the Company. Minority interests in the results of the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated income
statement as an allocation of the total profit or loss for the year between minority interests and the equity shareholders
of the Company.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the minority's interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and any
further losses applicable to the minority, are charged against the Group's interest except to the extent that the minority
has a binding obligation to, and is able to, make additional investment to cover the losses. If the subsidiary subsequently
reports profits, the Group's interest is allocated all such profits until the minority’s share of losses previously absorbed
by the Group has been recovered.

In the Company’s balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 1(j)).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)
REETN  BERBEFE)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d) Associate
An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating policy decisions.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (F&

An investment in an associate is accounted for in the consolidated financial statements under the equity method and is
initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the Group's share of the associate's
net assets, unless it is classified as held for sale, in which case it is stated at the lower of its carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell. The consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition, post-tax
results of the associate for the year, including any impairment loss on goodwill relating to the investment in associate
recognised for the year (see notes 1(e) and (j)).

When the Group's share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate, the Group's interest is reduced to nil and
recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate. For this purpose, the Group’s interest in the associate is
the carrying amount of the investment under the equity method together with the Group'’s long-term interests that in
substance form part of the Group's net investment in the associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and its associate are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of

the asset transferred, in which case they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

In the Company's balance sheet, its investment in associate is stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 1(j)),
unless it is classified as held for sale.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A3 R0 - 9B E)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e) Goodwiill
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business combination or an investment in an associate over the Group's
interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units and is
tested annually for impairment (see note 1(j)). In respect of an associate, the carrying amount of goodwill is included in
the carrying amount of the interest in the associate.

Any excess of the Group's interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of a business combination or an investment in an associate is recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

On disposal of a cash generating unit or an associate during the year, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is
included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

(f) Fixed assets and depreciation
Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see note

1)),

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of a fixed asset are determined as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in profit or loss on the date of
retirement or disposal.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B 2B #5/R 40 » HiRB# &)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(f) Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)
Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of fixed assets on a straight-line method over their estimated useful lives
as follows:

Audio and visual equipment 5 -7 years
Hardware and software 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 7 years
Motor vehicles 5 years

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

(g) Programming library

(i) Programming library consists of commissioned programming and contracted programming cost in respect of
programming rights of presentation. Expenditure on commissioned and contracted programmes is amortised
to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the licence period. Programming library is stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses (see note 1(j)).

(i)  Cost of programmes produced in-house is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

(h) Media assets

Media assets represent advertising rights which are the costs of acquiring operating rights for the placement of
advertisements in advertising display panels in the PRC and include any directly attributable costs of bringing advertising
display panels to their present condition and location for their intended use. Advertising rights are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses (see note 1(j)).

Advertising rights are amortised to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over 5-10 years, the agreed periods of use of the
advertising right.

(i) Accounts receivable and other receivables

Accounts receivable and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost
less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts (see note 1 (j)), except where the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts (see note 1 (j)).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (& B A R0 - 9 BEKHE)

1
()
(i)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of assets

Impairment of receivables

Current receivables that are stated at cost or amortised cost are reviewed at each balance sheet date to
determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment. If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is
determined and recognised as follows:

— For current receivables that are carried at cost, the impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the receivables and the estimated future cash flows, discounted at the current market
rate of return for similar receivables where the effect of discounting is material. Impairment losses for the
receivables are reversed if in a subsequent period the amount of the impairment loss decreases.

— For current receivables that are carried at amortised cost, the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the receivables and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the receivables’ original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition of these receivables), where the effect of discounting is material.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through profit
or loss. A reversal of an impairment loss shall not result in the receivables’ carrying amount exceeding that which
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 7 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (& % & 5 /R 4b

1
(i)
(ii)

84

BRABEFTE)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1
Impairment of assets (continued) (i
Impairment of other assets (ii)

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at each balance sheet date to identify indications that
the following assets may be impaired or, except in the case of goodwill, an impairment loss previously recognised
no longer exists or may have decreased:

— fixed assets;

— media assets;

— goodwill;

— programming library;

— interest in associate; and

— investments in subsidiaries.

If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. In addition, for goodwill, the recoverable

FESEER &)

EEREE)
Hfth & E B E
REEAEARTANERARERE REETIHNEEFEHER

8-
G

S =

B oMk m g R Al
O m -
el

=

S (EEBR) 2 A EROAEERREETARES
B :

\
/

Bt W

=
i

1|
X5
ms Bk

EREERNEBYR  AEEEFEEEN T W EEEE - i

amount is estimated annually whether or not there is any indication of impairment.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its net selling price and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. Where
an asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a
cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in
respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in
the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced
below its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use, if determinable.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1 EBREHERm

(j). Impairment of assets (continued) () EERE®SE)
(ii)  Impairment of other assets (continued) (i) HRMEERME &)
(3)  Reversals of impairment losses (3 IRmEEERD
In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable HEEUIINNEEMS - MIRAEE TR EEEN (G E
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss in respect of EHBEBHEE - ARESEESREE - EFENRER
goodwill is not reversed. BATHEBE -
A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset's carrying amount that would have been determined BEBENREBERNMEFIEEERAREEEMNEE
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are credited to profit WEEREE REBENBEENERELDNHFEAR
or loss in the year in which the reversals are recognised. Bm&yk -
(iii) Interim financial reporting and impairment (iii) A HE R &R E
Under the Listing Rules, the Group is required to prepare an interim financial report in compliance with HKAS 34, BEEMBRE  AEEBEERBCE B S ER)FE345% [ A A5
Interim financial reporting, in respect of the first six months of the financial year. At the end of the interim period, FREIGETBFEENMEAANP AT BHRE - NP HEHE G
the Group applies the same impairment testing, recognition, and reversal criteria as it would at the end of the R ANEBEREAERMREE & REHERAAQBRERR - #
financial year (see notes 1(j)(i) and (ii)). R T 1B A 2 (BB EEG) () B (i) ) o
Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in respect of goodwill carried at cost are not reversed in REHBEERERA AR ENNERRAORESETERERE
a subsequent period. This is the case even if no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been recognised had the HER - BEBREFATRABEARET R FRET - ML
impairment been assessed only at the end of the financial year to which the interim period relates. BER EBEESW FRREEBRDASREMD -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 7 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)

9 BB A A )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Inventories
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (& % & 5 /R 4b

Cost is calculated using the first-in-first-out cost method and comprises all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in which
the related revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of
inventories are recognised as an expense in the period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any
write-down of inventories is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the
period in which the reversal occurs.

() Accounts payable and other payables
Accounts payable and other payables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

(m) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at acquisition. Bank
overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash management are also included as
a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) &1 # # % [} 5 (%)
B H)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n) Income tax
Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and

movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (k& % & 5 R 5h

items recognised directly in equity, in which case they are recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are recognised. Future
taxable profits that may support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
include those that will arise from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those differences
relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either in the same period
as the expected reversal of the deductible temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising from the
deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and credits,
that is, those differences are taken into account if they relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable
entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any
such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 7 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)

9 BB A A )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n) Income tax (continued)
Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein, are presented separately from each other and

are not offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against deferred tax
liabilities, if the Group or the Company has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (& % & 5 /R 4b

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group or the Company intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority
on either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to realise the current tax assets and settle the current tax
liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle simultaneously.

(o) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Group or the Company has a legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Revenue recognition
Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i) Income from multi-media sales is recognised when the related advertisements are telecasted or commercials
appear before the public. Revenue is stated net of agency commission and rebate.

(i)  Fee income from media sales management and administrative services is recognised when the related services
are rendered.

(i) Signage production fees are recognised when the related services are rendered.

(iv)  Revenue from sale of merchandise is recognised when the merchandise is delivered at the customers’ premises
which is taken to be the point in time when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the merchandise
have been transferred to the customers. Revenue is stated net of trade discounts.

(v)  Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.

(q) Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating leases, payments made under the leases are charged to
profit or loss in equal instalments over the accounting periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 7 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (& % & 5 /R 4b

1

(r)
(i)

(ii)

(s)

9 BB A A )
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost
of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by employees.
Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their
present values.

Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees is recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a capital reserve within equity. The fair value is measured at grant date using the binomial lattice
model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the options were granted. Where the employees
have to meet vesting conditions before becoming unconditionally entitled to the options, the total estimated fair
value of the options is spread over the vesting period, taking into account the probability that the options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment
to the cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is charged/credited to the profit or loss for the year of the
review, with a corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve. On vesting date, the amount recognised as an
expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of options that vest (with a corresponding adjustment to the
capital reserve). The equity amount is recognised in the capital reserve until either the option is exercised (when it
is transferred to the share premium account) or the option expires (when it is released directly to retained profits).

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at
the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair
value was determined.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s) Translation of foreign currencies (continued)
The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates approximating the

foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Balance sheet items, including goodwill arising on
consolidation of foreign operations acquired on or after 1 January 2005, are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting exchange differences are recognised directly in a
separate component of equity. Goodwill arising on consolidation of a foreign operation acquired before 1 January 2005
is translated at the foreign exchange rate that applied at the date of acquisition of the foreign operation.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the exchange differences recognised in equity which
relate to that foreign operation is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

(t) Related parties
For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(i) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise
significant influence over the Group in making financial and operating policy decisions, or has joint control over
the Group;

(i) the Group and the party are subject to common control;

(iii)  the party is an associate of the Group or a joint venture in which the Group is a venturer;

(iv)  the party is a member of key management personnel of the Group or the Group's parent, or a close family
member of such an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant influence of such

individuals;

(v)  the party is a close family member of a party referred to in (i) or is an entity under the control, joint control or
significant influence of such individuals; or

(vi)  the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity
that is a related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that individual in their dealings with the entity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 7 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)
REETN  BERBEFE)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other segments.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (F&

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting system, the Group has chosen geographical segment
information as the primary reporting format and business segment information as the secondary reporting format for
the purposes of these financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as well
as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that segment. For example, segment assets may include
inventories, trade receivables and fixed assets. Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are determined
before intra-group balances and intra-group transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation process, except to
the extent that such intra-group balances and transactions are between group entities within a single segment. Inter-
segment pricing is based on similar terms as those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the year to acquire segment assets (both tangible and
intangible) that are expected to be used for more than one year.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate assets, interest-bearing loans, borrowings, tax balances and
corporate and financing expenses.

92  RoadShow Holdings Limited Annual Report 2007

1 FESHEER @

(u) PEER

DEHMAARRAEEAREREER LIRS (XK 5 #0) REREE LB
REANREERIRSE GEE o 8) » EAZNE R k@ HEE D8R
B BT R AR AR E D 2 M -
BREARENORNLTBERESNE  AEERAH BRI ERHLRSDF
BRRETEREHRITN EBOBEHAABREZH IR -

DEHEA - XH - ¥E EERBEREEXKAZD S ARA
BERMOEEZNEWIAR - i HDHEENREBERFE BEF5K
WEFKEEEE - DEWBA i - BENABREREKHERR

SAKERFREEHEEAAARARREEANRARMR 5 A EE -
HRE BN EEANRBEAGRRZ RN - 2 EBEOERTD
12 H A oSN L AT AT B9 2R UG SR R o

SHBEARERFARBEACAEE —FONIBREE (B LE
WEE) M E LRI -

ATFTHOEBERIEZEBREYBREEEE -
TEXHEBREER -

AREEN  BE WA



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs and Interpretations that are first effective or available for
early adoption for the current accounting period of the Group and the Company.

There have been no significant changes to the accounting policies applied in these financial statements for the years
presented as a result of these developments. However, as a result of the adoption of HKFRS 7 Financial instruments:
Disclosures and the amendment to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements: Capital disclosures, there have been
some additional disclosures provided as follows:

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 7 the financial statements include expanded disclosure about the significance of
the Group's financial instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising from those instruments, compared with the
information previously required to be disclosed by HKAS 32, Financial instruments: Disclosure and presentation. These
disclosures are provided throughout these financial statements in particular in note 29.

The amendment to HKAS 1 introduces additional disclosure requirements to provide information about the level
of capital and the Group's and the Company’s objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. These new
disclosures are set out in note 28(e).

Both HKFRS 7 and the amendment to HKAS 1 do not have any material impact on the classification, recognition and
measurement of the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

The Group has not applied any new standard of interpretation that is not yet effective for the current accounting period
(see note 37).

3 TURNOVER

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of media sales and management and administrative services for
Multi-Media On-Board (“MMOB") business and the operation of media advertising management services through
marketing advertising spaces on transit vehicle exteriors, shelters and outdoor signages.

Turnover represents income from media sales and management and administrative services, net of agency commission
and rebate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 7 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (k& 2B #5/R 40 » HiRB# &)

4 OTHER REVENUE AND OTHER NET INCOME 4 HMWARHEMIKEFE
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Fx Fx
Other revenue Hibug A
Sales of merchandise k= 5,624 5,447
Interest income R B2 U A 30,926 23,881
Sundry revenue =N N 2,322 2,347
38,872 31,675
Other net income Hith i 25 7R 58
Exchange gain fE 5 Wz 8,218 6,178
47,090 37853
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging:

5 BR#BAIZEF

B BT & A B kR

2007 2006

$'000 $'000

Frx T

Amortisation of media assets 158 & B 6N 370 8,405

Auditors’ remuneration 2% B B & 1,830 2,085

Contributions to defined contribution schemes TE B BT Bl A 3R 588 649

Depreciation weE 22,753 27768

Impairment losses - accounts receivable BMEEE - BRER 55 4,870

—  goodwill - BB - 12,487

— fixed assets - EBE 3,000 7969

— media assets - HREEE - 2,100

Interest on bank loans wholly repayable within five years BERAFABHEENRITERFE 1,706 1,631

Operating lease charges — land and buildings REFELTHE -t RETF 1,428 2,072

Operating lease charges — media assets RETHELE -HEEE - 12,634
Production, programming and marketing costs Bl - 8 B RIEEK AN

(included in other operating expenses) (GTAHMEEER) 29,733 36,828

6 DISPOSALS OF MEDIA ASSETS AND SUBSIDIARIES

(a) Disposal of media assets
During the year ended 31 December 2006, a subsidiary of the Group disposed of certain media assets in Beijing with a

net book value of $28,043,000, resulting in a gain on disposal of $44,043,000.

(b) Disposal of subsidiaries
During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group disposed of its interests in RoadVision (Dalian) Limited and

Guangzhou Key Media Advertising Company Limited, resulting in a gain on disposal of $12,677000.

6 HERBEEKKEAR

(a) HERRBEE

HE_ZTTZRNFT+_A=1T—"HBLEFE A5E—HWNBQR LS
RIb R EREFE R A 28,043,000t E THEEE - EA TS K
75 544,043,000 7T ©

(b) HEHEZAA

HE_ZZAXETA=T—HIFE  KX&EHE HRoadVision
(Dalian) Limited R EM MR ERES AR AANER - E4EEHEKE
75 % 12,677,000 7T ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 7 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (k& 2B #5/R 40 » HiRB# &)

7 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT 7 JIRGEBERAZHTEH
(a) Taxation in the consolidated income statement represents: (a) JIRGZEBEXRZBES:
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Fx Fr
Current tax A H B IR
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for current year REEBRFGSHBEE 6,619 8,747
Over-provision in respect of prior years BEFERBERE (12) (12)
6,607 8,735
Provision for PRC income tax o B BT 15 B B 997 5,025
7,604 13,760
Deferred tax i AE B 08
Reversal and origination of temporary differences TREEZEENEDKER (5,601) (6,407)
2,003 7.353

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2007 is calculated at 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable BANGHABERRBATEMTERTRBANMNITI5% (ZTTRF !
profits for the year. Taxation for the Mainland China subsidiaries is charged at the appropriate current rates for taxation 175% )5t & - RAEBAEOMHBRARAMNKRIBAZBHREARLRN
ruling in The People’s Republic of China (“PRC"). (TR DBITHERBXRGFE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

7 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

7 IRGEBERRAZEBHR @
b) BENMTHEHRNZEANRHENBRIYE

2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Fr FT
Profit before taxation R #4 BT & K 59,400 61,742
Notional tax on profit before taxation, calculated iz R B B51 Al 22 ) 2 2 15 5% B R
at the rates applicable to profits in the countries 1A B =R B R RS E A
concerned HERIE 10,357 17322
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses A HNR B S RO B B B 2 1,181 5,223
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue BAERRBKANHEYE (10,428) (9,131)
Tax effect of prior years' unrecognised tax losses FAEMRERTEEED
utilised during the year MIERE (155) (7,949)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERNABENBBEEEBOREBETE 933 1,776
Overprovision in prior years BAEFERBEEE (12) (12)
Others H it 127 124
Actual tax expense ERHBERL 2,003 7353
BABERERAR —ZZTLEE®R 97



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

B H5 ¥R MY o (48D
B BEERN -

BRABEFTE)

8 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8 EENM=E
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: BEBBCARKRAE161ERTE  EZSHMSHEIRAOT
2007
Salaries,
Directors’ allowances and
fees other benefits Total
e 2R
BEEWS HitER st
$'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fr Fr
Executive Director HITES
Winnie NG B 55 1,919 1,974
Non-Executive Directors FHITES
John CHAN Cho Chak BR1EE AN F 4+ 66 - 66
Michael WONG Yick-kam IR 87 - 87
MAK Chun Keung R o8 55 23 78
Anthony NG hoKE 55 - 55
LAU Mei Mui, May 2| =18 37 - 37
Andrew SO Sing Tak ER = 55 - 55
Independent Non-Executive Directors BYKEHTES
Dr Carlye Wai-Ling TSUI BRBEELAFaL 83 = 83
HUI Ki On FPHE 83 - 83
Dr Eric LI Ka Cheung FPREBFBT AT+ 78 - 78
654 1,942 2,596
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

8 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:

8 EENHME o

BREEB(RREI)F16VERE  EFNMESRINHRAOT

2006
Salaries,
Directors’ allowances and
fees other benefits Total
e EMR
EE50e H b 4@ A st
$'000 $'000 $'000
T T Fx
Executive Director HITES
Winnie NG hEH 50 1,536 1,586
Non-Executive Directors kHITES
John CHAN Cho Chak PRAEEANF 4+ 60 - 60
Michael WONG Yick-kam HEE 84 - 84
MAK Chun Keung iR o 50 280 330
Anthony NG hKE 50 - 50
James Conrad LOUEY Tk 47 - 47
LAU Mei Mui, May ES s 50 - 50
Andrew SO Sing Tak B 7 1= 50 = 50
Independent Non-Executive Directors BIFHTES
Dr Carlye Wai-Ling TSUI HRBE ATt 80 = 80
HUI Ki On P % 80 - 80
Dr Eric LI Ka Cheung FREFBT AT AT 78 - 78
679 1,816 2,495
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 7 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (k& 2B #5/R 40 » HiRB# &)

9 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 9 BEREME AL
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, one (2006: one) is Director whose emoluments are disclosed in hEGEEMEATHBE—RES(ZTT A F: —F) ZEEHe
note 8. The aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the other four (2006: four) individuals are as follows: BIRIES HRMNEZ(ZTEETEAF - HB )R ALTHOME 2
mEINMT
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Fr T

Salaries, allowances and other benefits Fe o EBREMEF 4,323 4,313
Retirement scheme contributions IR AR AE R BT B3R 40 48

4,363 4,361
The emoluments of the four (2006: four) individuals with the highest emoluments are within the following bands: ZMNE(ZEZERF : ME)HZaMe AT TOT -

Number of individuals
AE

2007 2006
$Nil - $1,000,000 7 i T 5T % 1 1,000,000 7T 1 2
$1,000,001 - $1,500,000 75 1,000,001 70— % ¥ 1,500,000 7T 3 2
10 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF THE 10 XARRREMLEER

COMPANY
The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company includes a profit of $55,464,000 (2006: ARARIBRREMGERABIE -2 AHEKL5464,000 W AEF (=T
$82,738,000) which has been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company. TN - B#82,738,000T) ' WAFMERARAMNT KRR NELE
BT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

11 DIVIDENDS
(a) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company attributable to the year:

n KRE
(a) AEEEMNEAATREMHRE

2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Fr T
Final dividend proposed after the balance REEBEEZ D RARKHARE
sheet date of HK5.00 cents per share & IR A% 5.001L
(2006: HK3.09 cents per share) (ZTTRF - FRBEI0910) 49,868 30,819
Special dividend proposed after the balance REEBEERDRERIRS
sheet date of HK3.88 cents per share & R% A 1 3.8811L
(2006: HK$Nil per share) (ZZZTRF : GRBEZTT) 38,698 -
88,566 30,819

The dividends proposed after the balance sheet date has not been recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.

(b) Dividend payable to equity shareholders of the Company attributable to the previous year,

NEERRRIEDKMNBRELRRNEEAERAEE -

b) EFEENFXARRNRE ERFAMRERIK

approved and paid during the year: -
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Fr Fr
Final dividend in respect of the previous financial year, E—UREFERARE SRS K309

approved and paid during the year, of HK3.09 cents (ZZZRF : FREB1.7000)

per share (2006: HK1.70 cents per share) B R F R &R 3 30,819 16,955
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 7 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)
(

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (b B2 B 8R4I » HIL BB E)

12 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders of the
Company of $49,620,000 (2006: $30,781,000) and the weighted average of 997,365,332 ordinary shares (2006:
997,365,332 shares) in issue during the year.

(b) Diluted earnings per share

There were no dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding during the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006.
Accordingly, the amount of diluted earnings per share is the same as basic earnings per share for the years ended 31
December 2007 and 2006.

13 SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business and geographical segments. Geographical
segment information based on location of assets is chosen as the primary reporting format because this is more
relevant to the Group's internal financial reporting.

Geographical segments
The Group comprises the following main geographical segments:

Hong Kong
Mainland China

Provision of media sales and management services
Provision of media sales and management services

There are no sales between the geographical segments.

102 RoadShow Holdings Limited Annual Report 2007

12 SRER

(a) BREXER

BRERNBFRZBEARRDF LB RRKRFREMGRF S %49,620,000 7T
(ZZTXF : #%30,781,0007T) R F A B 317 I A AR A 0 #E 39 &
997365,3328% (=T T/~ 4F : 997365,332% ) 5t & °

(b) SR#EHRER
BE-TTLER-TEAFT A+ BLGEYEAHEYE
MEBTLEAR Bt SRETRNEBARNERE-_FTLEFR
—EEAF+-AS+-ALFENSRELARFAR -

13 DHEER
DHEEMNTEAEBENEERMEE S MER - WEEMNE BERD
WESEEREREZTEZARKEA - BAAE B EEE BRI B R

& oo

& 5 38
AEEEBS AU TESHWEER -

e : IR G R BB R
Fh o [ IR G R BB RS

IR R 2 F EAEITHE -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)
2\ .
13 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 13 2 HER @
Geographical segments (continued) HEDE (E)
2007 2006
Share of an Share of an
Group associate Total Group associate Total
EiE—E FEAE —
rEE B & A F #st REE Bt & N A #t
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr S F o F It Ft FIT
Segment revenue [ & 3550
Hong Kong BB 129,976 - 129,976 138,143 - 138,143
Mainland China AR OK R 4,292 142,368 146,660 38,342 95,035 133,377
Total Mt 134,268 142,368 276,636 176,485 95,035 271,520
Segment result ih [ 2 45
Hong Kong &5 8,484 — 8,484 7753 - 7753
Mainland China B K B (723) 12,538 11,815 36,806 6,387 43,193
Total FE 7,761 12,538 20,299 44,559 6,387 50,946
Unallocated operating income RTFHELERARER
and expenses 30,564 (250)
Profit from operations freg el 50,863 50,696
Finance costs Bt 7% & (1,706) (1,631)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HE BB A 7 Uk 2 - 12,677
Gain on deemed disposal of BRIEHE—RHEBE QTS
partial interest in an associate a2 W 10,243 =
Income tax Frig (2,003) (7353)
Profit for the year REERBF 57,397 54,389
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 7 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)
(

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

13 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

BEAHETN  RBEHE)

13 DEE®R @

Geographical segments (continued) WEDE (&)
2007 2006
Mainland Mainland
Hong Kong China Unallocated Hong Kong China Unallocated
5k B K fE RF 5 E BB A B K BE AT DB
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T T
Depreciation and amortisation 3T EE Ko 5 22,496 627 - 27261 8,912 -
Impairment losses BB EE
— Accounts receivable — & Y bR X 55 - - o5 4,775 -
— Goodwill —pg e - - - - - 12,487
— Fixed assets —-BlE&E 3,000 - - 7,969 - -
— Media assets -HREEE = - - - 2,100 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

2\ =
13 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 13 Z7HE®R @
Geographical segments (continued) HEDE (E)
2007 2006
Share of an Share of an
Group associate Total Group associate Total
EiE—E FEAE —
rEHE B & N A #st REE RN st
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Frx Frx Frx T T T
Segment assets @ K E E
Hong Kong &5 102,880 - 102,880 148,228 - 148,228
Mainland China A B K P 2,591 232,623 235,214 4,313 176,839 181,152
105,471 232,623 338,094 152,541 176,839 329,380
Unallocated assets AFOREE 656,615 634,157
Total assets BB E 994,709 963,537
Segment liabilities s X% B E
Hong Kong B 59,486 - 59,486 49,346 - 49,346
Mainland China R B K B 4,605 - 4,605 3,193 - 3,193
64,091 - 64,091 524589 - 52,539
Unallocated liabilities AFOEEE 43,348 47693
Total liabilities BEE 107,439 100,232
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 7 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)
(

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (b B2 B 8R4I » HIL BB E)

13 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 13 7EER @
Geographical segments (continued) WEDE ()
Capital expenditure incurred during the year: FAEEMNEAMAE
The Group
rEE
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Fr FIT
Hong Kong B 108 908
Mainland China B K R 16 2,010
124 2,918

The Group’s geographical segment information based on location by customers is the same as that based on location of AEEREFPHMBAEENMEBEER SR EN DEEEEM R RELE

assets. Accordingly, no further analysis on revenue from external customers by location of customers is provided. EHER - Bt - WEE-FRHEBRETPHHENIIBEP WA DT
Business segments EX Sk

The Group's turnover and operating profit are almost entirely derived from media sales and management and AEBMATNEXERLEBANAREHEBHEE  EERITHRRY -
administrative services. Accordingly, no analysis by business segment is provided. Ub - WERRHREBEIE ST
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A3 R0 - 9B E)

'A_| ~.
14 FIXED ASSETS 14 BEEE
Audio and Hardware Furniture
visual and and Motor
equipment software fixtures vehicles Total
HERE 4 R B A BREREE RE #AEt
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
7 T 7T T T
Cost: RE :
At 1 January 2006 RZZEERF-—A—H&T 194,492 1,682 878 719 197771
Exchange adjustments BEE 5 3 2K - 13 1 B8] 77
Additions NE 829 86 26 1,252 2,193
Disposals & - = (7) = (7)
Disposal of subsidiaries & B A Al - (598) (330) - (928)
At 31 December 2006 RZZEERNF+_A=+—B&T 195,321 1,183 578 2,024 199,106
At 1 January 2007 RZZETLF-—A—H&TF 195,321 1,183 578 2,024 199,106
Exchange adjustments [EE 5, 5 2 - - 8 142 150
Additions NE _ 94 30 _ 124
At 31 December 2007 R-_EE+FE+_A=1+—B#&7%H 195,321 1,277 616 2,166 199,380
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)
(

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (b B B 5 /R » HIL BB E)

14 FIXED ASSETS (continued) 14 BEEE W

Audio Hardware Furniture
and visual and and Motor
equipment software fixtures vehicles Total
HERE EHRBRYS ERREE RE et
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T
Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses: 2t MERBERSE :
At 1 January 2006 RZZEEZERF—A—B#&F 110,729 712 413 602 112,456
Exchange adjustments [ i, 38 #& - 5 5 28 38
Charge for the year FAFE 26,973 329 200 266 27,768
Impairment loss for the year (note) FAREEBE (ME) 7,969 - - - 7,969
Written back on disposals H & B O] - - (7) = (7)
Disposal of subsidiaries & T 8 A ) - (343) (199) — (542)
At 31 December 2006 R-ZZEERE+_A=+—H&RE 145,671 703 412 896 147682
At 1 January 2007 RZZEZELF—A—HB#&F 145,671 703 412 896 147,682
Exchange adjustments FE 5 3 & - - 5 72 77
Charge for the year FRNIFTE 22,213 217 81 242 22,753
Impairment loss for the year (note) FAREEE (M) 3,000 - - - 3,000
At 31 December 2007 NR_EBEELtF+-_A=+—"H&F 170,884 920 498 1,210 173,512
Net book value: REFE
At 31 December 2007 NR_EBEELF+-_A=1+—H&F 24,437 857 118 956 25,868
At 31 December 2006 R-ZEERFE+_A=+—H&EE 49,650 480 166 1,128 51,424
Note on impairment loss of fixed assets: B EREEENE :

During the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2007, management carried out an assessment of the recoverable REEZZZEXRER_ZZALF+_A=+T—HIEFERN BEEH

amount of certain fixed assets of the Group. Based on their assessment, the carrying amount of these fixed assets was AEEETEETEENA B EHEETHMG - ERRENTME - ZF

written down by $7.969,000 and $3,000,000 in 2006 and 2007 respectively. The estimated recoverable amount was EEER-ZZZEAFRIZEZTEFHREE D B MUK ¥ 7969,000

determined based on the future cash flows generated from these fixed assets. JC & 75 #63,000,0007T © AT AT EI BB N RBEZEEEEEME LR
RRBEMEETE ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A3 R0 - 9B E)

15 MEDIA ASSETS

15 BERBEE

$'000
Tt

Cost: RE :
At 1 January 2006 R-ZEEXF—A—B&T 122,807
Exchange adjustments P& X 78 %% 2,444
Additions NE 725
Disposals e (33,089)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEKE QR (91,090)
At 31 December 2006 REZZBEZRFT_A=T—H#&F 1,797
At 1 January 2007 RZZEZE+LF—F—BH&"F 1,797
Exchange adjustments BE 3 A% 126
At 31 December 2007 A—BEEL+F+-_A=+—HER 1,923
Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses: Rt BERANERSE
At 1 January 2006 RZEEARFEF—RA—H#&T 27,002
Exchange adjustments fE 5 & 538
Amortisation for the year A 35 8,405
Impairment loss for the year (note) FRRMEEE () 2,100
Written back on disposals H £ B 5 o) (5,046)
Disposal of subsidiaries i & Bt B 2 Al (32,610)
At 31 December 2006 R-ZEE+-_A=+—B&"F 389
At 1 January 2007 RZZEZ+F—-—A—H&RF 389
Exchange adjustments BE 5 3 B 42
Amortisation for the year F B 370
At 31 December 2007 R-_ZET+E+-_A=+—B&"F 801
Net book value: IREFEE
At 31 December 2007 R-ZTBEB+E+-_A=+—H&"F 1,122
At 31 December 2006 RZBZERET_A=T—H#&F"F 1,408
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (b 2B 5 /R » B BB E)

15 MEDIA ASSETS (continued)

Note on impairment loss of media assets:

A number of advertising display panels were dismantled in 2006. Management considered that the estimated future
cash flows generated from these panels were less than their reconstruction costs. Therefore, all these media assets
with carrying amount of $2,100,000 were impaired and charged to the income statement in 2006.

15 BEEE @
15 B2 5 R (E S 18 B AE
ETEERRREER TZRFRG  -EEERARBZEZEESER

=
EHHRRBESREFIREEEREA - At - MEZSEREEA
& #2,100,000 T EBEEEREYR ST AFHERR AL °

16 GOODWILL 16 &
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Fx T
Cost: RE :
At 1 January and 31 December R—A—HET-_A=+—H&®= 12,487 12,487
Accumulated impairment losses: Rt FEEEE
At 1 January WN—R—B#&F 12,487 -
Impairment loss for the year (note) FRREESRE (KF) - 12,487
At 31 December Rt+-—BA=+—8#&7% 12,487 12,487
Carrying amount: BREE :
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—HB&%" = =
Note on impairment loss of goodwill: P B R E B 1R B A
Management has carried out the impairment assessment against goodwill in 2006 and considered that the estimated EEBER_ZZ R NFHEBELHRENG RAREESE M (K8

future cash flows generated from the cash-generating units (“CGU"), media advertising agency and advertising design
and production in Shanghai, were less than the carrying value of the goodwill and fixed assets of the CGU. Therefore
goodwill with carrying amount of $12,487.000 was fully impaired and charged to the income statement in 2006.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (& B A R0 - 9 BEKHE)

17 NON-CURRENT AND CURRENT PREPAYMENTS 17 kARBRABENAKE

Non-current and current prepayments consist of advance payments for concession and rights for advertising and media

FRBERDENRELER T EEHREENRIENES RER
programme placement on transit vehicles and transit network furniture.

[ii=3
B B TR K o

18 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 18 MBARRKRE
The Company
AT
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
T Tt
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LMD RE 62,835 62,835

The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of THRERHIINEASEESE BAEXEGEERFTEXENNBLAAINE
the Group. The class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated. o BREERBAN  FFEROBERNHASTAER -

BRABERARAR —ZFELEFEFHE M



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B7 7% 3 2% K 5% (48 )
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (k& 2B #5/R 40 » HiRB# &)

18 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

All of these are controlled subsidiaries as defined under note 1(c) and have been consolidated into the Group’s financial

18 MMBARIKE u)

FEMBRRIEEMFENCMERNZEGFMEAR  EXEEHAR

statements. SEMBRENGETE -
Place of Particulars
incorporation/ of issued and Attributable equity
Name of company operation paid up capital interest % Principal activity
AR ERB FMEREXMEYE ERTREHERSR EERERD L FTEEK
direct indirect
HiZ i

AdSociety Advertising BlEBEEHESEHRAA Hong Kong $2 - 100 Investment holding
Agency Limited B A2 T ®EER
Bus Focus Limited Bus Focus Limited The British Virgin Islands/ US$100 - 60 Provision of media sales
Hong Kong 100 7T service for advertising
EBRLES on transit vehicle shelters
BB REFESEHEEZES
B 1% B8 85 & R 15
CityVision Limited CityVision Limited Hong Kong $10,000 — 90 Operation of Multi-media
B 78 % 10,000 7T On-board business on
transit vehicles
e R IEBH T
% KR
Cyberstop Limited Cyberstop Limited The British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - 100 Holder of the registered
Hong Kong 17T design and patent in
EBELEE relation to cyber
a5 bus stops
EER ==l TR e
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

18 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

Particulars
of issued and

18 MMBARIKE 4

Attributable equity

Name of company operation paid up capital interest % Principal activity
AFEEE EMREXEHE ERTREHERE EERER S FTEEK
direct indirect
HiZ SiE:3
Expert Plus Holdings Expert Plus Holdings The British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - 100 Investment holding
Limited Limited Hong Kong (e ‘ZEER
KEBREZES
BB
KM-Vision Limited KM-Vision Limited Hong Kong $10,000 - 100 Operation of Multi-media
BB 7 # 10,000 7T On-board business on
transit vehicles
KEREEWMRY
ZHBER
LW-Vision Limited LW-Vision Limited Hong Kong $10,000 — 95 Operation of Multi-media
BB 75 #510,000 7T On-board business on
transit vehicles
KEREBWRE
IR TS
MB-Vision Limited MB-Vision Limited Hong Kong $2 - 100 Operation of Multi-media
BB B2 On-board business on

transit vehicles
KERBEBEHRE
Z H BB TS
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 7 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)
(

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

BEAHETN  RBEHE)

18 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

Particulars
of issued and

18 MMBARIKE u)

Attributable equity

Name of company operation paid up capital interest % Principal activity
AEER AMkEXEHE CERTREHERE EEREBS FTEEK

direct indirect

Bz =
Road Publications Limited Road Publications Limited Hong Kong $2 — 100 Trading of bus souvenirs
BE PEME 27T and publications
KEBETLRSmR
EREHEED
RoadShow Advertising BABES (bR) AR The People’s US$500,000 - 100 Provision of media
(Beijing) Company Limited AR (BREMFERA) Republic of China 500,000 7T advertising agency service
(Limited liability company) REAREM and design and production
of advertisements
REFEERES KBRS R
R o R A R
RoadShow Creations RoadShow Creations Hong Kong $2 — 100 Trading of bus souvenirs
Limited Limited BE PEME 27T KED TR mEEERR
RoadShow Media Holdings RoadShow Media Holdings The British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - 100 Investment holding
Limited Limited Hong Kong 1%7C TEER

EEBRELHS
BE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

18 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

Particulars
of issued and

18 MMBARIKE 4

Attributable equity

Name of company operation paid up capital interest % Principal activity
AFEEE EMREXEHE ERTREHERE EERER S FTEEK
direct indirect
HiZ SiE:3
RoadShow Media Limited RoadShow Media Limited Hong Kong $2 — 100 Provision of media
BB ok sales & management
services for advertising on
transit vehicle exteriors
and shelters and for the
Multi-media On-board
business
REZESTHESTNREF
& AR B % a8 E B H
HAEHE R E RS
RoadShow Productions RoadShow Productions The British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - 100 Investment holding
Holdings Limited Holdings Limited Hong Kong 12T B K
RBRLES/
BB
RoadShow Productions RoadShow Productions Hong Kong $2 - 100 Production of content for
Limited Limited B B2 Multi-media On-board
systems
BERBZHBRASTAR
RoadShow Resources RoadShow Resources The British Virgin Islands/ US$1 100 - Investment holding
Limited Limited Hong Kong 17T & & 2R
EBRELES
BB

BRABERARART —TELFFHR N5



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 7 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (F&

BB GIRBEEE)

18 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

18 MMBARIKE u)

Place of Particulars
incorporation/ of issued and Attributable equity
Name of company operation paid up capital interest % Principal activity
AR EB aAfMkEEHE ERTREHZRE EEREBS FTEEK
direct indirect
Hiz i 5

RoadVision Holdings RoadVision Holdings The British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - 100 Investment holding

(China) Limited (China) Limited Hong Kong 1€ 7T A& IR
RBRIES
BB
RoadVision Holdings RoadVision Holdings The British Virgin Islands/ UsS$2 - 100 Investment holding
Limited Limited Hong Kong 2% 7T BB R
HBRZES
BB
RSG Resources Limited RSG Resources Lmited Hong Kong $2 - 100 Provision of employment
B B2 TT agency services
REBENABRS

ShanghaiYingte Consulting LEBEZHAERA The People’s RMB1,236,000 - 68 Investment holding
Company Limited (PINEIEREE ﬁ%) Republic of China AR ¥1,236,0007T BEER
(Sino-foreign co-operative FEE AR AR
joint venture)

Shanghai Yafei Advertising EETERESEARA The People’s RMB600,000 - bi Provision of media
Company Limited (BEREERAT) Republic of China A R 600,000 7T advertising agency
(Limited liability company) FEE AR AR service and design

and production

of advertisements

RAHE RS KBRS R

EERTEBME

Smart Media Limited 5 & B R A Al Hong Kong $2 - 100 Provision of
BB A2 T administrative services

12 17 BAR 75
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

19 INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

19 R—HEBEELATZERS

The Group
RE

2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Tt Tt
Share of net assets EiE&EEFE 115,057 84,791
Goodwill RS 14,496 17.361
Loans to an associate BERTF—HBELQR 94,793 69,241
Amount due from an associate FE Y — B Bt 2 A 7] 5 I8 8,277 5,446
232,623 176,839

(a) Particulars of the associate

(a) BEQXFZHRF

Set out below are the particulars of the associate, which is an unlisted corporate entity and principally affected the ATHIEERRNFE  ZHERAAAFLTEEEZR WEXEY

results or assets of the Group.

EBAEEEEREE -

Form of Place of Attributable

business incorporation equity interest
Name of associate structure and operation % indirect Principal activity
HE AT BB EBERERX SMREXEHE ELHEZBERERASWL FTEERK
AdSociety Daye Advertising Company Limited Sino-foreign The People's 40.9% Provision of full range
BlEEBHARERSHARAT equity joint venture Republic of China of advertising services
RGBS E % R EE AR SR E REZERES RS

During the year, the Group and the joint venture partner entered into an agreement with an investor in which the FRN AEEREERHE—BRREET Y —BEH# Bt Z1K&E
investor agreed to subscribe for 16.5% equity interest in the enlarged registered capital of the associate. The transaction ERERBHEARLEREIMBRA165% 2 BE ZEXHRZ
was completed on 13 December 2007 and the Group's equity interest in the associate has been diluted from 49.0% to TTLF+ A+ =ZHEX MASEREE Q7 2 REKH4L9.0%

40.9%, resulting in a gain on deemed disposal of $10,243,000.

BEZA09% ' ZERELE 2R HEER10,243,0007T 2 Wz e
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(

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (b B2 B 8R4I » HIL BB E)

19 INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

(b) Loans to associate
The loans to associate are unsecured, being interest ranging from 6.12% p.a. to 7.29% p.a. (2006: 1.20% p.a. to 5.85%
p.a.) and are not expected to be settled within one year.

During the year, the Group provided an additional loan of RMB22,858,000 to the associate. The loan was made through
a designated deposit/loan arrangement where a subsidiary of the Group placed a pledged deposit of RMB22,858,000
with a bank in the PRC and the bank provided a loan to the associate of the same amount.

(c) Amount due from associate
The amount due from associate is unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed terms of repayment. The amount is not
expected to be settled within one year.

(d) Summary financial information on associate

19 R—RBEBELATZER &

(b) EXRFTHEHZAR
EXRTHLATAEET KEFONREEEFIVESAEHE (2
TNRF: GF120EETFL8E)TEH—FRTSEHE -

FA - AREERBERRRM-FRIERARK22,8580007T © ZE
RNEBERXFR ERZHEL  AEEANH—HKB AR M —BHR
REERITERE BT F KA R %22,858,0007T - i a% R 17 A A B &
RAREBRSENER -

(c) FEWEE QAR
EUHENRAREARSELER REREEAEERSY - BHZHA—F

ATEEE -

(d BHEQXTUBRERBE

2007 2006

$'000 $'000

T Tt

Non-current assets EREBEE 140,657 130,834
Current assets mENE E 266,741 138,784
Current liabilities mEIAE (163,031) (108,766)
Non-current liabilities EREBERE - (16,509)
Net assets EEFE 244,367 144,343
Income PN 293,391 198,578
Expenses =3 (254,914) (178,484)
Profit for the year? FERNEF 38,477 20,094

1
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

19 INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

(d) Summary financial information on associate (continued)
The joint venture partner of the associate agreed to maintain the results of the associate for the period from 1 January

2003 to 31 December 2005 at a specified level. The share of profit recognised in the financial statements in 2003 to
2005 included the results as agreed to be maintained by the joint venture partner.

(e) Impairment test for cash-generating units (“CGU") containing goodwiill
Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s CGU identified according to the location of the operation and business segment.

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations use cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management covering one-year period. Cash flows beyond the
one-year period are extrapolated using the estimate rates stated below.

19 R—RBEBELATZER @

d BMEATAMBENMRE (F)
K R ] mAé%#HH%&%%“Tﬁfﬁiiifﬂfﬁﬁf

ZERF+_AZ+  AMREERAREREEAEEKRF -R_ZFT=F
E_TTAFIUBHRRAERNEERTT &%éﬁ%ﬂ#ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ
RFHEAE -

e) EHEBZRESLAEEMHENR
HEDEEEHREEFSBIREAEANR S EEB( -

REeEEENNATROBBEREREEFE ZEABENEZRER
EFAEE  BARRBERAERESHN —FHMRBEEHEL - &
B—FHMIE SR EIE AT MG Tt R HEE -

Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations: FECABENEERR

%
— Average gross margin ~F 15 E FI = 185
- Average growth rate - FHERE 3.0
- Discount rate R 44

Management determined the budgeted gross margin based on past performance and its expectation for market
development. The weighted average growth rates used are consistent with the forecasts included in industry reports.
The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the relevant segments.

The recoverable amount of the goodwill is higher than its carrying amount based on value-in-use calculations.
Accordingly, no impairment loss has been recognised during the year.

ETEEEMNE - KA
— B ERAMFTRET

EEERBAAXERAELBHNT S HER
BI04 T I S R R D BT R E N AT R TR R
P AT I [ BR A B 5 JB R E R
RIEEREEE FAAL
EERRERER -

AENAREHESNEREE- - Bt
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 7 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)
(

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (b B2 B 8R4I » HIL BB E)

20 INVENTORIES

All of the inventories are finished goods of merchandise and are expected to be recovered within one year.

The amount of inventories recognised as an expense is as follows:

20 FE
FMEFEYAEREKXR  BFHMEFEEMNBEIE —FAKE -

ERAXHEMNEFEEEENT :

The Group
&g

2007 2006
$'000 $'000
5F 7 Tt
Carrying amount of inventories sold BEHEFEREE 3,408 3,279
Write down of inventories 17 & MO 109 1,178
3,517 4,457

21 AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(TO) GROUP COMPANIES

(@ The amount due from/(to) ultimate holding company is unsecured, interest-free, repayable on demand and
represents normal trade receivables and payables.

(b)  The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of settlement/
repayment.

(c)  The amount due to a fellow subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed terms of repayment.
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W, (BA) EE DR KR

FEY, (REAT) BB AR FIEREER 28
BE REE—REFEBREENER -

BRERE

B (M) HBARREARER %8 REATEE &
7 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

22 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Details of the ageing analysis of accounts receivable at the balance sheet date are as follows:

22 FEYWEBRR

REER - BRERFHRERDTFBOT :

The Group
rE
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
T T
Current or less than one month overdue BN A=k @ B > — (@ A 15,052 15,627
One to two months overdue #0 B — &= W (A ﬁ 3,732 5,125
Two to three months overdue B HIWE =& 1,233 1,825
More than three months overdue % HA R B = (& 1,677 3,367
21,694 25,944
All of the accounts receivable are expected to be recovered within one year. RHMARKERATR —FRkE -
The Group's credit policy is set out in note 29(a). RE B /15 8 BUR FIE R M 51 29() ©
Impairment loss is written off against accounts receivable when the recovery of the amount is remote. At 31 December BB eEEE TN MZERERSEREESSE RZTETLF
2007, the Group’s accounts receivable of $55,000 (2006: $4,870,000) was determined to be impaired. The impairment TZA=1T—B  AEEZERERABES5000T(ZFZRF : /955”&%
loss is written off against the accounts receivable directly. 4,870,0007T ) B & A ZEVERE © (B & 18 T5 70 FE U AR 30 B 5 68

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number of independent customers that have a good track
record with the Group. Based on past experience, management believes that no impairment allowance is necessary
in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

ERBERREZBRKRHBEDERE TR ARERERIFEBCHEZE
YRFEMR RERBELR EEEHEHRNZSABRZIEEERY

AHBREANE  RZEAKDRERAT KD - REF
HRIEHBERE AEEYRFTEZXEEHRIEMERR -

R%EE
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(

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (b B2 B 8R4I » HIL BB E)

4= =h
23 BANK DEPOSITS AND CASH 23 RITERRES
The Group The Company
rEH PN
2007 2006 2007 2006
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T T T
Cash at bank and in hand wITFERRBES 43,645 45,835 4,561 706
Bank deposits maturing within three months =@ ARNEBPHEITER 508,812 526,294 413,381 389,808
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose ARBEBFSHRERAMENES
of cash flow statement RBE&EEY 552,457 572,129 417,942 390,514
Bank deposits maturing over three months —EAABINBANEITER 53,500 10,429 - 10,000
605,957 582,558 417,942 400,514
=,
24 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24 BEFERX
Details of the ageing analysis of accounts payable at the balance sheet date are as follows: REER  BNEFNRRSTFBOT
The Group
wE
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
T T
Within one month — 1@ A W EIH 5,362 5,899
All of the accounts payable are expected to be settled within one year. TEHAFT B B R AR — FE RSB -
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

25 BANK LOANS

At 31 December 2007, the bank loans were repayable as follows:

25 RITERK
NR-ZET+F+-_F=+—H LT EREEFBOT :

The Group and the Company

AEBRAEAADF
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Tt Tt
Within one year or on demand —FARAINEERESR 38,000 38,000

At 31 December 2007 the Group and the Company had total banking facilities amounting to $50,000,000 (2006:
$50,000,000). The bank loan was secured by pledged bank deposits of $38,000,000 (2006: $39,520,000).

REZZEZLF+-A=+—80 " A5EEBRAREEE £%E%50,000000
THRITEE (ZZTZT/NF : B %50,000,0007T) ° BRITERTIAE K
R 17 17 7078 138,000,000 7T ( = T Z ;N 4 : # #39,520,000 7T ) 1E 1K
ﬁa °
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (k& 2B #5/R 40 » HiRB# &)

26 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(a) Current taxation in the consolidated balance sheet represents:

26 SIIRREEBERBERZFAE
(a) FIRBAREABRZABMBEAS

The Group
RE
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
T Tt
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year REZEEBREIBEE 6,619 8,747
Provisional Profits Tax paid EENEE CAREY (8,303) (8,938)
(1,684) (191)
Balance of Profits Tax recoverable relating B BT E U E TS e

to prior years - (1,761)
(1,684) (1,952)
PRC income tax payable e R R FT 1S8R 645 792
(1,039) (1,160)
Current tax recoverable A Yz [B] AN HA 72 18 (2,315) (2,316)
Current tax payable FE {5f 7K BA 74 18 1,276 1,156
(1,039) (1,160)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

26 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (continued) 26 JIIRBREEERBERZAEHR )
(b) Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised: (b) ERBNEEHREEE (BFE)
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the consolidated balance sheet and the movements REEEBBRNERRNECHEEE (ARF) M ERF R E
during the year are as follows: T
The Group
AEH
Depreciation

allowances in
excess of related

depreciation Tax losses Total
MEER

HHMEETE BHEER st

$'000 $'000 $'000

Tt T T
At 1 January 2006 R-_FEZEE—HF—H (14,224) 7729 (6,495)
Credited to consolidated income statement EneBRRARTA 5,699 808 6,407
At 31 December 2006 RZEEAF+=ZA=+—8H (8,625) 8,637 (88)
At 1 January 2007 R-EZLHF—HF—H (8,625) 8,637 (88)
Credited to consolidated income statement EHEBABRRANETA 4,411 1,190 5,601
At 31 December 2007 RZTEE+F+=—A=+—8H (4,214) 9,727 5,513
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B # & & i 3t (#)
B )
26 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised: (continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (& % & 5 /R 4b

26 SIIRREEERBERZFBEHR )
(b) BRMROELEHAKE(AF) : (8)

The Group
RE

2007 2006

$'000 $'000

F e Fr
Net deferred tax assets recognised on the BEABRADER

balance sheet IR THE EF 5 9,560 8,449
Net deferred tax liabilities recognised on the EEBBERNEER

balance sheet B IR AE A TE B (5% 58 (4,047) (8,537)

5,513 (88)

The Group has recognised deferred tax assets in respect of the tax losses incurred by certain subsidiaries as
management of the Group considers that it is probable that future taxable profits against which the losses can be
utilised will be available in the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. The tax losses do not expire under current tax
legislation.

(c) Deferred tax assets not recognised
The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets of $8,394,000 (2006:$7519,000) in respect of tax losses of

$47,966,000 (2006:$42,968,000). The tax losses do not expire under current tax legislation.

27 EQUITY SETTLED SHARED-BASED TRANSACTIONS

The Company has a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) which was adopted on 7 June 2001 whereby the Directors of
the Company are authorised, at their discretion, to invite employees of the Group, including directors of any company
in the Group, to take up options to subscribe for shares in the Company. Each option gives the holder the right to
subscribe for one ordinary share in the Company. The Scheme is valid and effective for a period of ten years ending on 6
June 2011.

No options were granted during the year and there were no outstanding options at 31 December 2007 and 2006.
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7K £ (B 3 45 B %5 47966,000 7T ( —Z Z N F ¢ 5 %42,968,0007T ) M R
75 BT 1B FE RS 158,394,000 (Z T Z /N F ¢ B #7519,000 7T ) B IE IE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (¥ % & 5 R 5

28 CAPITAL AND RESERVES

(a) The Group

BREEEFTE)

28 BARRES

() &%
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
AR RREMN
Share Share General  Contributed Other Exchange Retained Minority Total
capital premium reserve surplus reserve reserve profits Total interests equity
L8
S R EE — R BEHES Hith k5 HERE REEF At it 3R 2 EEaH
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T Fr T T T T Fr T T T
At 1 January 2006 R-ZZ2T F—HA—H 99,737 531,769 238 (200) - 3,816 207,372 842,732 20,236 862,968
Dividend approved in respect EHRLEFE
of the previous year =3 08N = = = = = = (16,955) (16,955) = (16,955)
Exchange differences on translation B0 2 NG|
of the financial statements of B 75 3 % )
foreign operations ERER = = = = = 3,359 = 3,359 795 4,154
Release upon settlement of loan #EEE
to a subsidiary Bt 8 2 7] B R Bk = = = = = (1,312) = (1,312) = (1,312)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEMHB AR = = = = - (827) - (827) (30,700) (31,527)
Profit for the year FREF - - - - - - 30,781 30,781 23,608 54,389
Dividends paid to minority B FOEBRR
interests ol = = = = = = = = (8.412) (8,412)
At 31 December 2006 RZZZEREF
+-A=1+—8 99,737 531,769 238 (200) = 5,036 221,198 857778 5,627 863,305
At 1 January 2007 R=-—ZZTt+&—HA—H 99,737 531,769 238 (200) - 5,036 221,198 857778 5,627 863,305
Dividend approved in respect EBREFE
of the previous year BHAEORE = = = = = = (30,819) (30,819) = (30,819)
Exchange differences on translation RN T
of the financial statements of BIEHRERDN
foreign operations EXEE = = = = = 7,799 = 7799 282 8,081
Deemed disposal of partial RAEHE — R E
interest in an associate NGIES7R: £ = = = = = (1,782) = (1,782) = (1,782)
Premium on additional investment W B 2 R EE A
in a subsidiary & B - - = = (605) = = (605) = (605)
Purchase of minority interests BALHRRES = = = = = = = - (606) (606)
Profit for the year FRRF - = = = - - 49,620 49,620 7777 57,397
Dividends paid to minority BRFOEBRR
interests B AR 8. = = = = = = = = (7701) (7701)
At 31 December 2007 R-ZZETtF
+=—A=+—8 99,737 531,769 238 (200) (605) 11,053 239,999 881,991 5,279 887270
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(

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (b B B 5 /R » HIL BB E)

28 CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued) 28 BAREER @
(b) The Company (b) ZA&AQF
Share Share Contributed Retained
capital premium surplus profits Total
B’ BHEE BRARR REREF wet
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Frx Fr Fr Fr
At 1 January 2006 R_ZEEF—HA—H 99,737 531,769 62,635 18,071 712,212
Dividend approved in respect ERLEFEEHENRE
of the previous year - - - (16,955) (16,955)
Profit for the year FREF - - - 82,738 82,738
At 31 December 2006 RZZEERF+=-A=+—8H 99,737 531,769 62,635 83,854 777,995
At 1 January 2007 R—_ZFTE+F—HF—AH 99,737 531,769 62,635 83,854 777995
Dividend approved in respect EELEFEEHENRE
of the previous year - - - (30,819) (30,819)
Profit for the year FRNEF — - - 55,464 55,464
At 31 December 2007 R-ZZEE+F+_A=+—H 99,737 531,769 62,635 108,499 802,640
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A3 R0 - 9B E)

28 CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued) 28 RERREEE (2
(c) Share capital () B
2007 2006
Number Number
of shares of shares
KBROHE i1 8B
‘000 $'000 ‘000 $'000
F Fr + T
Authorised: EE :
Ordinary shares of $0.1 each FRABEI TR T B 10,000,000 1,000,000 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRAR :
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8H 997,365 99,737 997365 99,737

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote TERFEAGRUBRTIKERNRE  YEERARAANG EE8HF
per share at meetings of the Company. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Company'’s residual assets. E-BRBROKE—FR -FAEEZARENRARANFSKEEMSHAZER
TR e
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

BEAHETN  GRBEHE)

28 CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)

(d)
(i

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Nature and purpose of reserves

Share premium

The application of the share premium account is governed by sections 150 and 157 of the Company’s Articles of
Association and the Bermuda Companies Act 1981.

General reserve
General reserve is provided by each of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries of 10% of the annual net income after tax, based
on the subsidiary’s PRC statutory financial statements.

The general reserve can be used to set off any accumulated losses or converted into paid—-up capital of the respective
subsidiary.

Contributed surplus

Pursuant to a group reorganisation in 2001, the Company became the holding company of the Group. The excess of
the consolidated net assets represented by the shares acquired over the nominal value of the shares issued by the
Company in exchange under the reorganisation in 2001 was transferred to contributed surplus. Under the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, contributed surplus is available for distribution to shareholders.

Other reserve

During the year, the Group entered into an agreement with a fellow subsidiary to acquire the remaining equity
interests, 8%, in a subsidiary, KM-Vision Limited at a consideration of $1,211,000, resulting in a premium of
$605,000. The additional investment was accounted for as an equity transaction and the premium was recognised
directly in the shareholders’ equity.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies set out in note
1(s).
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H i i 15

RAFE AEEE—REMBARR — Bk ABE
1,211,000 7t 2 X B Y B8 E 7 Bt B 2 8] KM-Vision Limited %l #; 2
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (& B A R0 - 9 BEKHE)

28 CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

(vi)  Distributability of reserves
At 31 December 2007, the aggregate amount of reserves available for distribution to shareholders of the Company
was $171,134,000 (2006: $146,489,000).

(vii)  Included in the figure for the Group's retained profits is an amount of $48,707,000 (2006: $35,985,000), being retained
profits attributable to an associate.

(e) Capital management
The Group's primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,

so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing products and
services commensurately with the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

At 31 December 2007, the Group had secured bank loan amounting to $38,000,000 (2006: $38,000,000) which is repayable
within one year. The gearing ratio, representing the ratio of bank borrowings to the total share capital and reserves of the
Group was 4.3% at 31 December 2007 (2006: 4.4%). The Group had bank deposits and cash balance as at 31 December
2007 amounting to $643,957,000 (2006: $622,078,000).

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital structure to maintain a balance between the higher
shareholder returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a
sound capital position, and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions.

28 BARBES @)

(d) RESHEERBZE(E)

(vi) A A R 1%
RZFZELtF+-_A=1+—H ASERTFTARARENHES
B E BB ¥171,134,0007T (Z T /N4 ¢ %% 146,489,0007T) ©

i) AEBEZREBBINABEEE QR EMH KRS RN 48707000
T (ZZTR4F : H¥35,985,0007T) °

(e) BAEE
AEBEBEAZEZEENREASEANEETBLCERNRE
HMmERAERBRKTFEESECEGRREEBAREBSESEXN AR
B BERRFTRRELRE AHEMERE LS BRI KE -

RZBZLHF+_A=1+—HB ASENCEBERTERABE
38,000,0007C (=T Z /<4 : B ¥38,000,0007T) * AR —FREE - K
SER-_ZTTLFT_A=+-—BZEABRBELR(BITEREAE
ERARFEERENLR) BA43%(ZTTRNF  44%) c AEBR =
TELHFFT A=+ —HB2Z2RITFRRIE S 4 & A 643,957000 7T
(ZZTZTF : B¥622,078,0007T) °

AEBREBREERHEARBRARS REE  NERSBRRDKIE

ATARHFBELESEERKTERFNESNRATROBERREZ
MEBGETE  YRARKERIENSB(CHERNRBELAE -
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(

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (b B2 B 8R4I » HIL BB E)

29 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Exposure to credit, liquidity and interest rate risks arises in the normal course of the Group's business. These risks are
limited by the Group's financial management policies and practices described below.

(a) Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to accounts receivable and other receivables. Management has a credit policy
in place and the exposures to these credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

Individual credit evaluations are performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. Customers of media

sales business are generally granted credit terms of 90 days while customers of merchandising business either pay on
delivery or are generally granted credit terms of 30-90 days. Normally, the Group does not obtain collateral from customers.

Bank deposits and cash at bank are normally placed with licensed banks that have credit ratings equal to or better than the
Group. Given their high credit ratings, management does not expect any licensed bank to fail to meet its obligations.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of accounts receivable and other receivables in
the balance sheet.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

29 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Liquidity risk

Individual operating entities within the Group are responsible for their own cash management, including the raising of
loans to cover expected cash demands, subject to approval by the Company’s board when the borrowings exceed certain
predetermined levels of authority. The Group's policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash and adequate committed lines of funding from major financial institutions to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

The Company also monitors closely the cash flows of its subsidiaries. Generally, the Company’s subsidiaries are required to
obtain the Company's approval for activities such as investment of surplus cash, raising of loans and settlement of suppliers’
invoices beyond certain limits.

The remaining contractual maturities at the balance sheet date of the Group's and the Company’s non—derivative financial
liabilities which are required to be repaid within one year or on demand amounting to $51,888,000 (2006: $43,899,000) and
$38,000,000 (2006: $38,000,000) respectively.

(c) Interest rate risk
Bank deposits, cash at bank, bank loans and loans to associate are the major types of the Group's financial instruments

subject to interest rate risk.

The bank deposits and cash at bank comprise mainly bank deposits of $600,312,000 (2006: $576,243,000) with fixed
interest rates ranging from 2.70% to 4.95% per annum and the maturity dates of these bank deposits are within one year.

The bank loans bear interest at 0.25% per annum over the fixed deposits rate and are repayable within one year.

At 31 December 2007, it is estimated that a general increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates, with all other
variables held constant, would increase/decrease the Group'’s profit for the year and retained profits by approximately
$6,723,000 (2006: $6,288,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that the change in interest rates had occurred at the balance
sheet date and had been applied to the exposure to interest rate risk for non—derivative financial instruments in existence at
that date. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2006.

29 €@ T B (@)
(b) RBELEAR

AEEETEBCEERERER G HeER  BREEEXUM
REHMNBESTR  MEFSBBEBEERNE TRENKT  RIAK
BARARESENIE AKRENBRRAECHERERDESTE -
NHEAREARARNESHAERBIZCHEBISEREANAEES
BE mEEREHNRP®ESTR -

% m

ARANEENERAMBANNRLRE - —BWE - KA T MK
BARARARSARERE BRERRAMERE T LROHE
HRESEHWEAD AR -

REER  AEENFARANVINBRERAARNETESRHERE
(AR —FEANIRERKER) 2FEH FI A 4E%51,88800T (=TT
7N & ¢ 75 43,899,000 7t ) & /8 #38,000,000 7T ( = BT N 4 ¢ B
38,000,0007T ) °

(c) REREE
ROER  BOKTE BOERRABERAERAREBARZH
EEBHEESBTARS -

BAOEAREBTEEETEREZRN T2.70% £4.95% 1 £ K @ F F 5
R &t BOH IR 17 17 708 600,312,000 7T ( — Z T /X 7% ¥ 576,243,000
JL)  EEBTERNEBEA—FUR -
BITERREHERFENERNK025%:TE » WER —FRNEE -
RZZEZTLEFE+_A=+—H8  FEHARZREEIN, KD 100EEL -
BEFMEEMEEERTTY  AEERAFENRF KRB AT I
w497 156,723,000t (Z T TN F : #5%6,288,0007T) °
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (b B2 B 8R4I » HIL BB E)

29 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 29 EWMIA W

(d) Currency risk (d) HNE R B

The following table details the Group's and the Company’s exposure at the balance sheet date to currency risk arising from TRFANANEERARAIFMBERUEARINEEL ABENIENEE
recognised assets or liabilities denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the entity to which they MEBBERGEEBRARENINERR

relate.

2007 2006

USsD RMB Usb RMB
E3 AR¥ ETT AR
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fr T Tz

The Group &
Bank deposits and cash BOERERES 54,016 = 50,949 -
Loans to associate EREENCINEEA 8,894 22,858 8,894 =
62,910 22,858 59,843 -

The Company /N |
Bank deposits and cash RITFERRE S 53,042 - 50,019 -
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

29 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Currency risk (continued)

The following table indicates the approximate change in the Group’s profit for the year and other components of
consolidated equity in response to reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange rates to which the Group has
significant exposure at the balance sheet date. The sensitivity analysis includes balances between group companies where
the denomination of the balances is in a currency other than the functional currencies of the lender or the borrower.

29 €@ T B (@)
(d) HERB (5

B2 488 gt
215

N2 B E -

TRETAEERIMNEEXTA R LB A EEEHE -
AEERFANRBFRGAESEMBNNESE

IMBEEERR NGRS  ZEBRDARRTHERTWEES

NEEAREBERE
o BRI

2007 2006
Increase/ Effect on Increase/ Effect on
(decrease) in profit for Effect on other (decrease) in profit for Effect on other

foreign exchange the year and components foreign exchange the year and components
rates retained profits of equity rates retained profits of equity
IMEEEM HENBFR HERHM HSNETE X ) HERNBM R ¥R H A
#Bm(R2) HKREBERINEE O EE g ORd) RBRANZE BHMTE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fr T T
The Group rEE
United States Dollars ESpTH 1% 4,204 645 1% 3,973 645
Renminbi AR 3% 3,885 731 3% 3,647 -
The Company KA F
United States Dollars e 1% 4,137 - 1% 3,901 -
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (b B2 B 8R4I » HIL BB E)

29 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Currency risk (continued)

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred at the
balance sheet date and had been applied to each of the group entities’ exposure to currency risk for non-derivative financial
instruments in existence at that date, and that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant.

It is assumed that the pegged rate between the Hong Kong dollar and the United States dollar would be materially
unaffected by any changes in movement in value of the United States dollar against other currencies. Results of the analysis
as presented in the above table represent an aggregation of the effects on each of the group entities’ profit after tax for the
year and equity measured in the respective functional currencies, translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rate
ruling at the balance sheet date for presentation purposes. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2006.

Renminbi is not a fully convertible currency. All foreign exchange transactions involving Renminbi must take place either
through the People's Bank of China or other institutions authorised to buy and sell foreign currencies.

(e) Fair values
No disclosure of fair value is required as all the Group's financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different
from their fair values as at 31 December 2007 and 2006.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (k& % & 5 R 5h

30 DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

During 2006, the Group disposed of all of its interest in RoadVision (Dalian) Limited and Guangzhou Key Media Advertising

Company Limited satisfied in cash.

BREEEFTE)

30 HEHEB AR

R-ZZTRNER - &£ EHE H R RoadVision (Dalian) Limited X & /| T £
REBESERARNEZ DR

m o HENIRE T

o

2006

$'000

T

Fixed assets EBEE 386
Media assets HEEE 58,480
Accounts receivable JiE U B 3 35,318
Other receivables and deposits Hibh W R R RIZ S 9,045
Bank deposits and cash WITEREE S 40,086
Accounts payable & - BR 3 (5,723)
Other payables and accruals HEhENERRREFEA (47.402)
Current tax payable JERT AN ER L 1B (3,671)
Other unsecured loan Hih \mEBE R (18,234)
Minority interests D8RR R R (30,700)
Release of exchange reserve upon disposal of subsidiaries A& KB A 78 INE (5 15 (827)
36,758

Gain on disposal H & Y s 12,677
Cash consideration received B R e RE 49,435
Less: cash of the subsidiaries disposed of B FTEEWNBRARNIES (40,086)
Net cash inflow in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries HEMBARMNFEREETA 9,349
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31 COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitments
At 31 December 2007, the Group had the following capital commmitments in relation to the purchase of fixed assets not
provided for in the financial statements:

31 A&IE

(a) BEAREE

R-BEZ+F+_A=+-—"HB AEEENINEESETEEEHN
BARAEL RN IERR AL BE

2007 2006

$'000 $'000

Fx Fx

Authorised but not contracted for KHEBRDREFT A NE 173,000 195,858

(b) Operating lease commitments
At 31 December 2007, the Group's total future minimum lease payments under non—cancellable operating leases in respect
of property and equipment are payable as follows:

(b) EEHERE
R-FBLF+-AZ+—0 AEERBAMNERRBZFATRE
HELHERMNRARRERSQBMNT :

2007 2006

$'000 $'000

Frx Ft

Within 1 year —F R 603 259
After 1 year but within 5 years —FRERAFAN 63 -
666 259

The Group leases property and equipment under operating leases. The leases run for an initial period of 6 months to 2 years,
with an option to renew the lease when all terms are renegotiated. The leases do not include any contingent rentals.

(c) Other commitments

Certain exclusive licences to conduct media sales management services for MMOB business for a term up to 2012
have been granted to the Group. The Group has committed to pay royalty fees at a pre-determined percentage of the net
advertising rental received.

138 RoadShow Holdings Limited Annual Report 2007

AEERBEEMEEAVELRE HENT AP NEAAZME -
YAREHEFEDEHREL - HETREEMNLAES -

(c) HbxiE
AEBERETARDEREEBRUARBHEEERBOEN®E
BERHE-T——F - AEEEALEREMERNESHSFE &
—EEEEENAOLINENE -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) B 7% i 3% fft 5% (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

32 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The
MPF Scheme is a defined contribution retirement plan administered by independent trustees. Under the MPF Scheme, the
employer and its employees are each required to make contributions to the plan at 5% of the employees’ relevant income,
subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of $20,000. Contributions to the plan vest immediately.

As stipulated by the regulations of the PRC, the Group participates in employee pension schemes organised by the local
governments under which the Company'’s subsidiaries are governed. Details of the schemes of the Group are as follows:

32 EERKER
AEBRBEBSCGREIERARE S EEH) BIZBE S (MG ) i B2
BHEBRIGFHEARSTE ([BEEE]) - RESTEREE
HHEAKTE  ABUGAIREETE - RIERESHE EXHRHEE
B BELHEREEAABASRHHK  MEREEAKANLERA
75 #620,0007T © T EIHR TR B ©

REFBEER  AEES2EAERAA BN E QAR MM BFENHN
BERAKEFE - AEEWESFHET :

Contribution rate

R E

Administrator Note Beneficiary 2007 2006
EEA B = Z@mA

Shanghai Social Security Fund Management Center (i) Employees 22% 22%
FETHeERBRESEES D ==}

Beijing Social Security Fund Management Center (ii) Employees 20% 20%
ERTmiHERBRESEREFR L ==

Notes: B 5

(i) Under the scheme, the Group and its employees are each required to make a contribution to the scheme at 22% and 8%
respectively of the employees’ relevant income.

(ii) Under the scheme, the Group and its employees are each required to make a contribution to the scheme at 20% and 8% of a
pre—-determined amount.

(i) REZE AEEREEESFAFLESNEE BB KR A22% K8%
MR o

(ii) REZTE - AEEEEEE S HIZA(E R IES KA LEERHE20% %8%
AR o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 7 7% ¥ 3% Bt 5% (4&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (k& 2B #5/R 40 » HiRB# &)

33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 33 BHREATIHNERRS

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group has the following RAMBREEMBOMBEARIRERIN  REBRFABFUT

related party transactions during the year, which were: BRAEATHRS :
Income/(expenses)
WA (B%)
2007 2006
Note $'000 $'000
B 2 Fr T
Management and administration fee income EERITHERA (i) 15,164 15,088
Licence fee for conducting MMOB business MBZHBEBSTE (ii) (7,083) =
Licence and royalty fees paid for the right to sell advertising HEREBERBREZTEENETR

space on transit vehicle shelters =g (iii) (8,035) (7.705)
Rental expenses HEBH (iv) (990) (990)
Management fee expenses EHEERX (v) (12,495) (11,817)
Guaranteed rentals REBEHEE (vi) 11,867 8,628
Service fee paid for logistic function REYRBIHARBE (vii) (490) (490)
Key management personnel remuneration TEEEBEAENS (viii) (5,987) (6,890)
Interest income from an associate RE— B L QR E WA (ix) 3,735 3,208
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (k& % & 5 R 5h

33

Notes:
(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

BREEEFTE)

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Fee income was earned for the provision of media sales management and administrative services to a subsidiary of TIH, a
substantial shareholder of the Company. The amount receivable by the Group at the year end amounted to $Nil (2006: $Nil).

Licence fee were paid to a subsidiary of TIH for conducting MMOB advertising on KMB buses fitted with MMOB broadcasting
system. The amount payable by the Group at the year end amounted to $7083,000 (2006: $Nil).

Licence and royalty fees were paid for selling advertising spaces on certain transit vehicle shelters owned by a subsidiary of TIH.
The amount payable by the Group at the year end amounted to $4,062,000 (2006: $1,989,000).

Rental expenses were paid to a subsidiary of TIH for leasing properties, computer equipment and software system, furniture and
fixtures. The amount payable by the Group at the year end amounted to $Nil (2006: $Nil).

Management fees were paid to JCDecaux Texon Limited (“JCDecaux Texon"), a fellow subsidiary of a minority shareholder of a
subsidiary of the Company, for the provision of media sales agency services in relation to bus shelters. The amount payable to
JCDecaux Texon at the year end amounted to $4,362,000 (2006: $618,000).

The Group entered into a contract with JCDecaux Texon for media sales agency services provided to the Group in relation to the
bus shelters under the media sales business. The Group shall be entitled to a guaranteed rental calculated based on the rates
per panel and the number of bus shelter panels. JCDecaux Texon shall pay any shortfall if the actual rental derived from the bus
shelters is less than the guaranteed rental. The amount due to JCDecaux Texon at the year end amounted to $4,410,000 (2006:
$3,436,000).

The Group paid a service fee to JCDecaux Texon for the logistic function provided to the Group in relation to the bus shelters
under the media sales business. The amount due to JCDecaux Texon at the year end amounted to $204,000 (2006: $Nil).

33

G
(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

EBEALTWNERRE @)

BERBAREARARAZERREBN —HEBARREHEBHEETER
THRRBHAFSHKRA - RFEEH  AEBRENFELAEEETL (=T
NE: BEET) °

HHEREARAEELADS REEERAETRDSARRELNT
WE—MMEATNEM o RFER AR B ) 50F 5% % 7,083,000
T(CRRAE  BEET) -

BLEHERERHEHAE RANBARMRENE TERESHIESES
BEUXHNER - RELR - A% EEMNKIE A 4,062,000t (=
T T NF : #%1,989,0007T) °

AEERSHEEYE BHIMERUMRS KARKEZRIEN —HH
BRAXNEEER RELEH  AEBRNOFELAEEEL(ZZZ
NE BETT) °

A& B 4R 5 B B L 1R B = 4F 88 6 4 (U 32 AR 7% /9 JCDecaux Texon Limited
([JCDecauxTexon |) TN EHE - ZARRARAINBRARZLHREN
BEHBRAGF - RELR - T FJICDecaux Texon K 7k 18 /& 4 # 4,362,000
T (ZZETNF : A¥618,0007T) ©

7N £ [E 7 JCDecaux TexonfZ A RAE T (R 8 = HEEGHE XI5 E A T A E 88
SHEMNIE R BJCDecauxTexons] L&A - AEEARKBRBFZES - €
BORSESRONBRBTRETESROBEMET - WERBEL
REEHNEEREHALORNREMR S - %58 B JCDecaux Texon F il ° 1 F &5
B - & T JCDecaux Texon &) 5K 18 /5 4 #64,410,000 7T (= BN 4F : B
3,436,0007T) °

N5 B 5t JCDecaux Texon R Mt A I TR E = BB HE XK ERE THED
Bk 7% 17 JCDecaux Texon 2 < AR 75 # o R 45 B - & T JCDecaux Texon #) 5K
HARHB 204000 (ZFTRF : BEZTT) ©
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33 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(viii)  Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts paid to the Company'’s directors as disclosed in note 8 and
certain of the highest paid employees as disclosed in note 9, is as follows:

33 AEEEATHNERRS (&)

i) ETEEBABNME (BEMNESHABEEXNTARARAESTHME KM
FEBEXNTETRSFLESHRB)MT

2007 2006

$'000 $'000

5 Fr

Short—term employee benefits EHEEET 5,947 6,842
Post-employment benefits B B 1% 72 7 40 48
5,987 6,890

(ix)  The loans to an associate are unsecured, bearing interest ranging from 6.12% p.a. to 729% p.a. (2006: 1.20% p.a. to 5.85% p.a.)
and due within one year. The interest receivable at the year end amounted to $8,896,000 (2006: $5,446,000).

34 IMMEDIATE AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

At 31 December 2007, the Directors consider the immediate parent and ultimate controlling party of the Group to be KMB
Resources Limited and Transport International Holdings Limited respectively. KMB Resources Limited is incorporated in
the British Virgin Islands while Transport International Holdings Limited is incorporated in Bermuda and listed in Hong Kong.
Transport International Holdings Limited produces financial statements available for public use.

142 RoadShow Holdings Limited Annual Report 2007

(ix) M —HEERARIERZERSEER RFEMNE6.12%ET729% (ZZTT X
F o FHEI120%E585%):F 8 TR —FREH - RELB - BRERK
| B 4% # 8,896,000 (=TT /N4 : 4 #5,446,0007T) °

34 EERRKRERLQT

RZZEZLtHF+_A=+—H EZRELELBENEETRARER
R AE B A 7] 9 Bl AKMB Resources Limited & # @ B B =R AR A 7 °
KMB Resources Limited R B e Z B St i 2 - MEABIRZERE
BRARAMREREFMAIERES LT - SBEBRERERAQ AR
BPERRABARALHE -
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated) (B A R0 - B E)

35 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Note 19 contains information about the assumptions and risk factors relating to goodwill impairment. Other key sources of
estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(a) Depreciation

Audio and visual equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The Company reviews
annually the useful life of an asset. The depreciation expense for future periods is adjusted if there are significant changes
from previous estimates.

(b) Impairment of fixed assets
Fixed assets are assessed at each balance sheet date to identify indications that they may be impaired. Such indications

include physical damage of a fixed asset and a decrease in the revenue derived from a fixed asset. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the fixed asset is estimated. The recoverable amount of a fixed asset is based on value-
in-use calculations. These calculations use cash flow projections based on reasonable assumptions that represent
management’s best estimate of the range of economic conditions that will exist over the remaining useful life of the asset.

36 NON-ADJUSTING POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

(a)  After the balance sheet date the directors proposed a final and a special dividends. Further details are disclosed in
note 11.

(b)  On 27 February 2008, the Financial Secretary of the Hong Kong SAR Government announced his annual Budget
which proposes a cut in the Profits Tax rate from 17.5% to 16.5% with effect from the fiscal year 2008/09 and a one-off
reduction of 75% of the tax payable for the 2007/08 assessment subject to a ceiling of $25,000. In accordance with
the Group's accounting policy set out in note 1(n), no adjustments have been made to these financial statements as a
result of this announcement. These proposed changes are estimated to result in the opening balances of the Group as
at 1 January 2008 being remeasured as follows:

(i) current tax payable by the Group will decrease by $75,000; and

(i) the Group's deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets will decrease by $231,000 and $546,000,
respectively.

These opening balance adjustments to current and deferred tax balances at 1 January 2008 will be recognised as an
increase in the Group’s income tax expense of $240,000. It is impracticable to further estimate the impact on future financial
statements of the change in tax rate.

35 Bt bt & E

M9 A BB RENRIRERBRREE - AT AR H M H#E
AT EZRR

(a) #HE

%%?&fﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ@ﬁﬁiﬁﬂuﬁﬁv‘iifﬁﬁ?ﬁ%° ZIN/NECIESE:SY oy
NEEMAFERAFH MATMHITHEEAEE  ARKPBOTE
RAYeEdfEE -

(b) BEIE&EERE
ARERNBRASERFGEECEEEGRESR - ZEPREEEE
BEENELGRERETEEMEENKERD - EFEEMILFRE
B AKEREEEEENA WK E R - B EEE RS B
REAEENE ZEHAEENEEBEYZEENKERB M EL RE
BAAEMARRR UK TAEAFHETHSRERA -

36 IFABLEEREEE

@ REERREFEZFRERDRERIERS - #18
RE

R EE1 fEH

o

) RZZETNF-_A=-++tAH FBRBINTEREBRFHKAGE
BRRHFEHER  EZ2HBMNEBBHEH175% B EE16.5% -
BT\ TACHBREERABES T —RBEHR-ZT

+/ENEFBEHT5% © LR ABH25,0007T o 1B KA & B &K R
MEEINZEtERE  ZSEHBRRAORABEZAMELAE -
Bt SRR e B ALEER ST NF—A—B 2kt
HEAERTIAT -

0] 7N 5% [ & < AR B 7 2R ¥R 4 78 #675,000T ¢ R

(i) AEEEEHEABRELHBEEESD IR DB
231,000 7T K& 7 # 546,000 7T, °

ZEH_TTNF—A—BZ2APRECHBEA G Z A LEHFARE
EREAEEMBH A B ®240,000T 2800 - B AT HEEE—FTE
AR RS U AR BERRAEE L -
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37 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments, new standards and
interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2007 and which have not been adopted in these
financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments, new standards and new
interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is

unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group'’s results of operations and financial position.

In addition, HKFRS 8, Operating segments, which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009, may
result in new or amended disclosures in the financial statements.
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BEAMBHRRTIER  BESHMASCHMZERBE_TZL
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY & § B Il &

For the year ended 31 December
BE+t-_A=1+—HLEFE

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
—EELF —EETREF —TTRF —ZETME —EE=F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T BEET T BT T BT T
RESULTS E 5
Group turnover AEELY LR 134,268 176,485 191,105 181,965 156,394
Share of an associate’s turnover B —RBE AR EERE 142,368 95,035 77,808 45,307 23,080
Subtotal /INEF 276,636 271,520 268,913 227272 179,474
Gain on disposal of media assets i & 1R A8 E B U ek - 44,043 - - -
Other revenue and other net income H iU A K E fth Yo 25 7% 58 47090 37,853 21,583 16,095 16,983
Total revenue LONE- 323,726 353,416 290,496 243,367 196,457
Profit/(loss) from operations wE AT () 38,325 44,309 22,693 18,718 (37.588)
Finance costs W% ER (1,706) (1,631) (2,385) (1,348) (1,437)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries & KB A 7l Uk 2t - 12,677 - - -
Gain on deemed disposal of RIELE —HEE R RHD
partial interest in an associate W 5 7 W a 10,243 - - = =
Share of profit of an associate FE(E — B2 Q[ & F 12,538 6,387 12,129 9,454 6,934
Profit/(loss) before taxation BRBEIEN (EE) 59,400 61,742 32,437 26,824 (32,091)
Income tax (expense)/credit Frigfi (AX) WA (2,003) (7.353) (5,267) (3,053) 1,634
Profit/(loss) for the year NEZERH(EE) 57397 54,389 27170 23,771 (30,457)
Attributable to: T
Equity shareholders of the Company ZN/NEI 49,620 30,781 26,270 20,114 (36,953)
Minority interests LEHRE R 7777 23,608 900 3,657 6,496
Profit/(loss) for the year KNEERF(EB) 57397 54,389 27170 23,771 (30,457)
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY (continued) 8 &#E2 (&)

At 31 December

R+=—B=+—H
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
—EELF —TTREF —TThHEF —TTMEF —TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T 7T T T T 7T T BEET T
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE
Fixed assets EE & E 25,868 51,424 85,315 112,552 152,419
Media assets HEEE 1,122 1,408 95,805 114,722 61,313
Goodwill S - - 12,487 12,487 13,208
Non-current prepayments JE7 B 78 45 B8 38,322 47902 62,610 106,343 104,643
Interest in an associate R—HEBE ARz 232,623 176,839 144,388 111,271 101,799
Deferred tax assets ELEF B E E 9,560 8,449 7076 7214 5,332
Net current assets mEEEFE 583,822 585,820 484,281 425,727 432,389
Total assets less current liabilities EERLERTIDEE 891,317 871,842 891,962 890,316 871,103
Deferred tax liabilities RIEFIE B F (4,047) (8,537) (13,571) (14,806) (14,186)
Other unsecured loan H fth 45 4K 1 B X - - (15,423) (21,123) (21,123)
Net Assets EEFE 887270 863,305 862,968 854,387 835,794
Capital and reserves BEARARFEHES
Share capital fi% 25 99,737 99,737 99,737 99,737 ©19), 787
Reserves HE® 782,254 758,041 742,995 727,017 706,849
Total equity attributable to equity VNN X
shareholders of the Company B 881,991 857778 842,732 826,754 806,586
Minority interests LHBRRER 5,279 5,627 20,236 27633 29,208
Total Equity RSB 887270 863,305 862,968 854,387 835,794
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DEFINITIONS &=

“Board”

= 5-- 0

“China”
[

“Daye”
[ KR

“Directors”

[E=%]

"EBITDA"

[ EBITDA ]

“Greater China “

K 2 |

“HKICPA"
[&EEE

AR AR

“HK$" and “HK cents”

[B%l & 8

“KMB”

[hE]

“Listing Rules”

[ i A8 2

“MMOB"

//\Léb

el

Al

means

=
B

means

=)
B

means

=)
B

means

=
=]

means

means

=}
B

means

=)
B

means

The Board of Directors of RoadShow
BiBEEE

The People's Republic of China
R AR AR

Daye Transmedia Co., Ltd.
AREZHREBZFRAA

The Directors of the Company
RARES

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortisation expenses

HBRAE - BE - HEREHERIHNE

China PRC, Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan
hEAR B ORFIRAE

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
ERBGHARE

Hong Kong dollars and cents respectively, the lawful
currency of Hong Kong

BEREBEN  BEEEEY

The Kowloon Motor Bus Company (1933) Limited, a
subsidiary of TIH
NEBE (—A==) BRRA - #HBZHBRAE

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange
Bt 22 PR & 25 7 AR Bl

Multi-media On-Board
ik Ed Y

“PRC”
[ ARAME ]

“"RMB"
AR

"RoadShow" or
the “Company”

[BEaRam ] sk

N/N
“RoadShow Group” or

the “Group”

[BEERMERE ]| s

[REE |

“Stock Exchange”
[ Bt 32 7

“TIH"

[#558 |

“Total revenue”

[ A% %R

means

=}
B

means

=7
B

means

means

=
B

means

means

China, excluding Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan
FE RNEERS  RMRAEE

Renminbi, the lawful currency of PRC

AR FBEEEEHS
RoadShow Holdings Limited

AEERAR AT

RoadShow Holdings Limited together with its subsidiaries

BABERERARRENE R A

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
EABMAERIMBERRAR

Transport International Holdings Limited, a company
incorporated in Bermuda in August 1997 and whose
securities are listed on the Stock Exchange

HABEERERARAT *hﬂti/\ﬂ SERER
MECZE A R ,H\ff N ]

The Group's turnover, share of an associate’s turnover,
gain on disposal of media assets, other revenue and other
net income

REBEXE BE—RBEARZER HEKE
BEWa - E A S E b Weas % AR
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CORPORATE DIRECTORY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS EE <

John CHAN Cho Chak GBS, JR, DBA (Hon), BA,
DipMS, CCMI, FCILT, FHKIoD
BRAZ R F 4+

Michael WONG Yick-kam BBA, MBA

Winnie NG BA, MBA (Chicago), MPA (Harvard)
A

Anthony NG BA, MBA (Ivey)
1h ok %

Dr Carlye Wai-Ling TSUI* BBS, MBE, JR DProf, BA(Econ),
FHKIoD, FBCS, CITR FHKIE, HonFACE, PDipCD
RERE LT RFML

HUI Ki On* GBS, CBE, QPM, CPM
R R

MAK Chun Keung

EHR A

Dr Eric LI Ka Cheung* GBS, OBE, JP LLD, DSocSc,
BA, FCPA (Practising), Hon HKAT, FCA, FCPA (Aust.), FCIS
FREBTATH L

Andrew SO Sing Tak
B A=

John Anthony MILLER OBE, JP MPA (Harvard), BA (London)

N EEF

Chairman
*E

Deputy Chairman
BlE/E

Group Managing Director
SEE=HKE

REGISTERED OFFICE
ot i i = 2

Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

PRINCIPAL OFFICE
BRERE

No. 9, Po Lun Street

Lai Chi Kok, Kowloon

Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 2746 5200

Facsimile: (852) 2744 7854

Internet: http://www.roadshow.com.hk/
BEANEZRABTRENR

B 5 ¢ (852) 2746 5200

{55 : (852) 2744 7854

#95 : http://www.roadshow.com.hk/

AUDITORS #% 4 &

KPMG £ 5 B & 5 Al = 7% BT

8/F, Prince’s Building

10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong
BERERBREITEI0% A FAESE

COMPANY SECRETARY

REGISTRARS & E X i &
Hong Kong & /&
Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited
BERERREBLEELERAA
Shops 1712 - 1716

17/F, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen'’s Road East
Hong Kong

BB 2R AER1835

S MPLIT7E1712-1716

Bermuda B R i#

Butterfield Corporate Services Limited
11 Rosebank Centre

Bermuda Road

Hamilton, Bermuda

REGISTER OF MEMBERS
R & fit

Book closed from 6 May 2008 to
9 May 2008 (both dates inclusive)
BROBEEHABASENFAASBE
—EZNFRANB(EEMRBELERN)

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

BRREAFKE

Date &Time: 9 May 2008, 10:30 a.m.

Venue: Grand Ballroom, Level 6, Royal Plaza
/ZA\ ﬁ_l *'Z\ % Hotel, 193 Prince Edward Road West,
MAN Miu Sheung ACA, CPA, ACIS, ACS Kowloon, Hong Kong -

SC b 1 BYEER: SN \FRANBLEFTE=1T5H
WE : BENEAFEEINBRTREECEEZSE

DIVIDENDS & &

Interim: Nil

Final (Proposed): HK5.00 cents per share
Special (Proposed): HK3.88 cents per share
FH

AR S (B&F) : BRE%5.001L
BRI B (%) - FRB %3881

HBRATHL

(*  Independent Non-Executive Director)
(* BUFHTESE)
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